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NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that the 31ST Annual General Meeting of the Members of Jayshree Nirman 

Limited will be held on Saturday, 30TH day of September, 2023 at 12:00 P.M. at 1, British India 

Street, 5th Floor, Room no. 503, Kolkata – 700 069, through Video Conferencing/ other Audio 

Visual Means (‘VC/ OAVM”) to transact the following business: 

Ordinary Business 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the 
financial year ended 31st March 2023 together with the Board’s Report and the Auditors Report 
thereon. 

RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statements (including the audited consolidated 
financial statements) for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023, the Report of the Board of 
Directors along with relevant Annexures and that of the Statutory Auditors be and are hereby 
received, considered and adopted. 

2. To re-appoint Mrs Kakali Dutt (DIN: 08536359) as a Director, who retires by rotation and being 
eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. 

RESOLVED THAT Mrs Kakali Dutt (DIN: 08536359), Director of the Company, who retires by 
rotation at this meeting and, being eligible, has offered herself for reappointment, be and is 
hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company 

3. To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration and in this regard to consider and if thought 
fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an ordinary resolution: 

 “RESOLVED THAT, J Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 310064E) be and is hereby 
appointed as Auditors of the Company, to hold office from the conclusion of 31st  Annual 
General Meeting till the conclusion of 35th Annual General Meeting of the Company at such 
remuneration as may be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company from time to time.” 

Special Business 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

4. To regularize the appointment of Mr Amit N Patel (DIN: 09795548) as Director of the 
Company who was appointed as Additional Director as on 12/11/2022. 

RESOLVED THAT Mr. Amit N Patel (DIN: 09795548), who was appointed as an Additional 
Director of the Company, by the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 12/11/2022, 
under section 161 of Companies Act 2013, other applicable provisions and the relevant rules 
made thereunder, to hold office upto the date of this annual general meeting of the company, 
now be and is hereby appointed as Director of the Company. 
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5. To regularize the appointment of Mr Ankit Mahensaria (DIN: 07334059) as Director of the 
Company who was appointed as Additional Director as on 14/08/2023. 

RESOLVED THAT Mr. Ankit Mahensaria (DIN: 07334059), who was appointed as an 
Additional Director of the Company, by the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 
14/08/2023, under section 161 of Companies Act 2013, other applicable provisions and the 
relevant rules made thereunder, to hold office upto the date of this annual general meeting of 
the company, now be and is hereby appointed as Director of the Company. 

6. To pass Special Resolution under Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013 and such other relevant 
provisions.  

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 and other applicable provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the relevant rules made thereunder 
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) 
and subject to Memorandum and Articles of Association of the company and further subject to 
such other consents and permissions as may be necessary, the approval of the members of the 
company be and is hereby accorded  to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter 
referred to as “the Board” which term shall be deemed to include any Committee of the 
Board) to: (a) give any loan to any person or other body corporate; (b) give any guarantee or 
provide security in connection with a loan to any other body corporate or person; (c) acquire 
by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of any other body corporate from 
time to time in the interest of the company, for an amount not exceeding Rs. 90 crores (Rupees 
Ninety Crores Only) notwithstanding that such investments, outstanding loans given or to be 
given and guarantees and/or security provided may collectively exceed the limits prescribed 
under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
 
“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board 
of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to take from time to time all 
decisions and such steps as may be necessary for giving loans, guarantees or providing 
securities or for making investments and to execute such documents, deeds, writings, paper 
and/or agreements as may be required and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as it 
may in its absolute discretion, deem fit, necessary or appropriate. 

 

 

 
 
 
                 Registered Office                                                                By Order of the Board 
 
                1, British India Street, 5th Floor,  
                Room No. # 503, Kolkata - 700 069                                     sd/-   

                    Sourav Banerjee 
                CIN: L45202WB1992PLC054157                          Company Secretary 
                Email: jayshreenirmanlimited@gmail.com                                    Membership No. 37143 
                Website: www.jayshreenirman.com        
                Ph. No. (033) 24541051/52        
                Dated: 07th September, 2023 
                Place: Kolkata 
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NOTES: 

 

1. For shares held in physical form, Members may initiate action to get their 

shares dematerialized since trading of shares is done compulsorily in the 

dematerialized mode. Dematerialization not only provides easy liquidity, but 

also safeguards from any possible physical loss. As per SEBI notification No 

SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/24 dated 8th June 2018, no transfer of physical 

shares are permitted. 

 
2. The Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from 24th 

September, 2023 to 30th September, 2023, both days inclusive.  
 

3. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their 
shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the Act and the Register of 
Contracts and Arrangements in which Directors are interested maintained 
under Section 189 of the Act shall be made available at the commencement of 
the meeting and shall remain open and accessible to the members during the 
continuance of the AGM. During the AGM, Members may access the scanned 
copy of these documents, upon logging into CDSL e-Voting system at 
https://www.evotingindia.com 

4. All documents referred to in the Notice are put up on the Company’s website 
and can be accessed at www.jayshreenirman.com upto the date of Annual 
General Meeting. 
 

5. Members are requested to notify any change in their address immediately to 
M/s. Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd., 3A, Auckland Place, Room No. 7A&7B, 
7th Floor, Kolkata-700017, email id: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com, the 
Registrars & Share Transfer Agents of the Company for shares held in 
physical form. Shareholders who hold their shares in dematerialized form 
may lodge their requests for change of address, if any, with their respective 
Depository Participants. Members are also requested to update their PAN 
Card No. and email address. 

  
6. Members holding shares of the Company in physical form through multiple 

folios are requested to consolidate their shareholding into single folio, by 

sending their original share certificates along with a request letter to 

consolidate their shareholding into one single folio, to the Registrar & Share 

Transfer Agents of the Company.  
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7. In all correspondence with the Company/Registrar & Share Transfer Agents, 

Members are requested to quote their Folio Number and in case their shares 

are held in the dematerialized Form, they must quote their DP ID and Client 

ID Number.  

   
8. Members interested in nomination in respect of shares held by them in 

physical form may write to M/s. Niche Technologies Private Limited, in the 

prescribed form. Members holding shares in electronic form may approach 

their Depositary Participant for nomination. 

9. Members may note that the Notice of the Annual General Meeting will be 

available on the Company’s website www.jayshreenirman.com. The Notice 

shall also be forwarded to The Calcutta Stock Exchange for upload at their 

website www.cse-india.com. 

10. Members are to inform of their current email ID to the Company/Registrar & 

Share Transfer Agent in compliance of Green Initiative as per Ministry of 

Corporate Affair’s circular on this subject.  

11. To prevent fraudulent transactions, members are advised to exercise due 

diligence and notify the Company of any change in address or demise of any 

member as soon as possible. Members are also advised to not leave their 

demat account(s) dormant for long. Periodic statement of holdings should be 

obtained from the concerned Depository Participant and holdings should be 

verified from time to time. 

12. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making 

nomination is available for the Members in respect of shares held by them. 

Members who have not yet registered their nomination are requested to 

register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13. The said form can be 

downloaded from the website of the Company www.jayshreenirman.com. 

Members are requested to submit the said details to their DP in case the 

shares are held by them in electronic form and to M/s. Niche Technologies 

Pvt. Ltd in case the shares are held in physical form. 

13. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated furnishing 

of PAN, KYC details (i.e., Postal Address with Pin Code, email address, 

mobile number, bank account details) and nomination details by holders of 

securities. Effective from 1st January 2022, any service requests or complaints 

received from the member, will not be processed by RTA till the aforesaid 

details/ documents are provided to RTA.  As per  SEBI Circular No- 

SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD-1/P/CIR/2023/37,  on or after 1st October 

2023, in case any of the above cited documents/ details are not available in 

http://www.jayshreenirman.com/
http://www.cse-india.com/


the Folio(s), RTA shall be constrained to freeze such Folio(s) 

 

General instruction for accessing and participating in the 31st AGM through Video 
Conferencing (VC)/ Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) facility. 
 

1. As per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide 
Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 
2020, Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, General Circular No. 02/2021 
dated 13.01.2021, General Circular No. 19/2021 dated 08.12.2021 and 21/2021 
dated 14.12.2021, and General Circular No. 10/2022 it has been decided to allow 
the companies whose AGMs are due in the year 2023, to conduct their AGMs on 
or before 30th September, 2023 through video conferencing (VC) or other audio 
visual means (OAVM). The forthcoming will thus be held through video 
conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM).  Hence, Members can 
attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM. 

 
2. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 

Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as 
amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 
08, 2020, April 13, 2020, May 05, 2020, January 13, 2021, December 08, 2021 and 
December 14, 2021 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its 
Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this 
purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository 
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, 
as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of casting votes by a member 
using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will 
be provided by CDSL. 

 
3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and 

after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the 
procedure mentioned in the Notice.  

 
4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be 

counted for the purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

 
5. Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM Facility, the Route Map is not 

annexed to this Notice. 
 

6. Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the facility to 
appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this 
AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies 
Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as the President of India or the 



Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM through VC/OAVM 
and cast their votes through e-voting. 

 
7. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated 

April 13, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of 
the Company at www.jayshreenirman.com. The AGM Notice is also 
disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting 
facility and e-voting system during the AGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com and 
shall also be forwarded to the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited for 
uploading/dissemination. 

 
8. The AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 
dated April 8, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and 
MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 02/2021 
dated 13.01.2021 and MCA Circular No. 19/2021 dated 08.12.2021 and MCA 
Circular No. 21/2021 dated 14.12.2021. Notice of the meeting shall be sent 
electronically to those shareholders whose email id is registered with the 
Company/RTA/Depositories. 

 
9. In continuation of the Ministry of Corporate Circular No-10/2022, dated 28th 

December, 2022 and after due examination, it has been decided to allow 
companies whose AGMs are due to be held in the year 2023, to conduct their 
AGMs on or before 30.09.2023 in accordance with the requirements provided in 
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the General Circular No. 20/2020 dated 05.05.2020. 

 
 
THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING 
VIRTUAL MEETINGS ARE AS UNDER: 
 
 

(i) The voting period begins on 27th September, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. and ends on 29th 

September, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, 

holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off 

date of 23rd September, 2023 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting 

module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

 

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be 

entitled to vote at the meeting venue. 

 
(iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 

09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed 

entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in 
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respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the 

participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is 

at a negligible level.  

 
Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-
voting facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various 
ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.  

 
In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public 
consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account 
holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ 
websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would 
be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, 
not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and 
convenience of participating in e-voting process.  

 

(iv) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 

December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual 

shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their 

demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their 

demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 
Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual 
meetings for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode 

CDSL/NSDL is given below: 
 

Type of 

shareholders 

 Login Method 

 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

Demat mode 

with CDSL 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can 

login through their existing user id and password. Option will 

be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further 

authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit  

www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New 

System Myeasi. 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see 

the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is 

in progress as per the information provided by company. On 

clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting 
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page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 

voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links 

provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers 

i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can 

visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register 

is available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistra

tion 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-

Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page or 

click on https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin 

The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on 

registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. 

After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-

Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to 

directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

demat mode 

with NSDL 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please 

visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by 

typing the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on 

a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-

Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon 

under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A 

new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and 

Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to 

see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-

Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click 

on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you 

will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for 

casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining 

virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

2) If the user is not  registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 

register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select 

“Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click   at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
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3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 

typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 

either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home 

page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” 

which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A 

new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. 

your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), 

Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the 

screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected 

to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. 

Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name 

and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website 

for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 

joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting 

 

 

Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding 

securities in 

demat 

mode) login 

through 

their 

Depository 

Participants 

 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 

account through your Depository Participant registered with 

NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  After Successful login, you 

will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting 

option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site 

after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting 

feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider 

name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider 

website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

  

 
 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to 
use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned 
website. 
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Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any 
technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

     

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat mode with 

CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login 

can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a 

request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact 

at 022- 23058738 and 22-23058542-43.  

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat mode with 

NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login 

can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a 

request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll 

free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30   

 
 

(v) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical 

shareholders and shareholders other than individual holding in Demat form. 

 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

 

2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 

 

3) Now enter your User ID  

 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number 

registered with the Company. 

 

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

 

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to 

www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then 

your existing password is to be used.  
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6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 

 For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders   

holding shares in Demat. 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax 

Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as 

physical shareholders) 

 

 Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the 

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the 

sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact 

Company/RTA. 

Dividend 

Bank 

Details 

 OR Date 

of Birth 

(DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy 

format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company 

records in order to login. 

 If both the details are not recorded with the depository or 

company, please enter the member id / folio number in the 

Dividend Bank details field. 

 

(vi) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

 

(vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the 

Company selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form 

will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to 

mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note 

that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for 

resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided 

that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly 

recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 

utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

 

(viii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for 

e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

 

(ix) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company Name i.e., Jayshree Nirman 

Limited on which you choose to vote. 

 



(x) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against 

the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as 

desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO 

implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

 
(xi) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire 

Resolution details. 

 
(xii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. 

A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on 

“OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify 

your vote. 

 

(xiii) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to 

modify your vote. 

 
(xiv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” 

option on the Voting page. 

 
(xv) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User 

ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the 

details as prompted by the system. 

 
(xvi) Pursuant to the provision of Section 108 of the Act read with rules thereof, Ms 

Kriti Daga, Practicing Company Secretary, (C.P. No. 14023) has been appointed 

as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the Remote e-Voting process and casting vote 

through the e-Voting system during the Meeting in a fair and transparent 

manner. 

 
(xvii) The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of e-Voting at the AGM, first download 

the votes cast at the AGM and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote 

e-Voting system and shall make a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report. 

 
(xviii) The Results of voting will be declared within 2 working days from the conclusion 

of AGM. The declared results along with the Scrutinizer’s Report will be 

available forthwith on the website of the Company www.jayshreenirman.com 

and on the website of CDSL. Such results will also be displayed on the Notice 

Board at the Registered Office as well and shall be forwarded to the Calcutta 

Stock Exchange. 



 
(xix) Additional Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –For 

Remote Voting only. 

 

 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and 
Custodians are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in 
the “Corporates” module. 
 

 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity 
should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 
 After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin 

login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for 
which they wish to vote on. 

 
 The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able 
to cast their vote.  

 
 A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they 

have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in 
the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 
 

 Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board 
Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly 
authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the 
Company at the email address viz; jayshreenirmanlimited@gmail.com , if they have 
voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the 
scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 
 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH 
VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER: 
 

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same 
as the instructions mentioned above for e-voting. 

 
2. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of 

Company will be displayed after successful login as per the instructions 
mentioned above for e-voting. 

  
3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend 

the meeting. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 
 

http://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:jayshreenirmanlimited@gmail.com


4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for 
better experience. 

 
5. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a 

good speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 
 

6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or 
through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video 
loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended 
to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

 
7. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the 

meeting may register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in 
advance atleast 2 days prior to meeting i.e. by 28th September, 2023 mentioning 
their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at 
jayshreenirmanlimited@gmail.com. The shareholders who do not wish to speak 
during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 2 days prior 
to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email 
id, mobile number at jayshreenirmanlimited@gmail.com. These queries will be 
replied to by the company suitably by email.  

 
8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be 

allowed to express their views/ask questions during the meeting. 
 

9. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM 
facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-
Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote 
through e-Voting system available during the AGM. 

 
10. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during 

the AGM and if the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting 
through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be 
considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only 
to the shareholders attending the meeting. 

 
PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE 
NOT REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 

 
1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., 
Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN 
(self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy 
of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id. 

 
2. For Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your 
respective Depository Participant (DP)  



 
3. For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. 
with your respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-
Voting & joining virtual meetings through Depository. 

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL 
e-Voting System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact 
at 022- 23058738 and 022-23058542/43. 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be 

addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services 

(India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M 

Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call  on 022-23058542/43. 

 

Registered Office                                                                             By Order of the Board 
 
1, British India Street, 
5th Floor, Room No. # 
503, Kolkata - 700 069 

CIN:L45202WB1992PLC054157                                                         sd/- 
Email:jayshreenirmanlimited@gmail.com                   Sourav Banerjee 
Website: www.jayshreenirman.com                                         Company Secretary 
Ph. No. (033) 3022-8150                                Membership No. 37143 

  
Dated: 07th 
September, 2023 
Place: Kolkata 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:jayshreenirmanlimited@gmail.com
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Explanatory Statement of Material facts pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 
 

Item No 6 
 

In order to make optimum use of funds available with the Company and also to achieve 
long term strategic and business objectives, the Board of Directors of the Company 
proposes to make use of the same by making investment in other bodies corporate or 
granting loans, giving guarantee or providing security to other persons or other body 
corporate or as and when required.  
 As per provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of 
the company can give any loan, guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan 
to any body corporate or person and acquire securities by way of subscription, purchase 
or otherwise to any person or body corporate to the extent of sixty percent of paid up 
share capital, free reserves and securities premium or one hundred percent of its free 
reserves and securities premium whichever is more and for giving any loan or 
providing guarantee and security in excess of limit specified above, the approval of the 
members of the company in General Meeting by way of special resolution has to be 
obtained. 
 Considering the long term business plans of the company, the company may give loan 
and guarantee to any person and make investments by acquiring securities by way of 
purchase or subscription or otherwise from time to time. So it is proposed to increase 
the limit of giving any loan or guarantee or providing security to any body corporate or 
any other person and to invest funds up to an aggregate sum of Rs 90 cr ( Rupees 
Ninety Crores Only), notwithstanding that such investments, outstanding loans given 
or to be given and guarantees and/ or security provided may collectively exceed the 
limits prescribed under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.  
So the Board hereby recommends passing the Special Resolution for the approval of 
members with this regard. 
None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their 
relatives is in any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the resolution 
except to the extent of their directorship and shareholding in the body corporate(s) in 
which investment may be made or loan/guarantees may be given pursuant to this 
special resolution. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

Details of Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the AGM 
 

[Pursuant to the requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and 
Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India] 

 

Categories Details of Director 

Name Mrs Kakali Dutt Mr Amit N Patel Mr Ankit Mahensaria 

DIN 08536359 09795548 07334059 

Date of Birth 21-10-1970 29-05-1992 02-09-1990  

Qualification B.A B.COM(HONS) B.COM(HONS) 

Original Date of Joining the 
Board 01-10-2019 12-11-2022 14-08-2023 

Experience(approx) 13 Years 6 Years  6 Years 

Terms & Condition of 
appointment/reappointment 

Whole Time 
Director Liable to 
retire by rotation 

Regularize of 
Directorship 

from Additional 
Director to 

Director of the 
Company 

Regularize of 
Directorship from 

Additional Director to 
Director of the 

Company 

No of Board Meetings 
Attended during the year 5 2 NA 

List of Directorship in other 
companies as on 31st March 
2023 NIL NIL 1  

 
 

Registered Office                                                                             By Order of the Board 
 
1, British India Street, 
5th Floor, Room No. # 
503, Kolkata - 700 069 

CIN:L45202WB1992PLC054157                                                         sd/- 
Email:jayshreenirmanlimited@gmail.com                   Sourav Banerjee 
Website: www.jayshreenirman.com                                         Company Secretary 
Ph. No. (033) 3022-8150                                Membership No. 37143 

  
Dated: 07th 
September, 2023 
Place: Kolkata 

https://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
mailto:jayshreenirmanlimited@gmail.com
http://www.jayshreenirman.com/
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JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED 

CIN: L45202WB1992PLC054157 
 

DIRECTOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS 
 

Your Directors present before you the 31ST Annual Report of your Company together with Audited 
Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report for the financial year ending on 31st March 2023. 

 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

 

The financial performance of the Company, for the year ended 31st March 2023 is  summarized 
below: 

 
 

PARTICULARS 
Year Ended 
31st March 
2023        (Rs. In 

‘000) 

Year Ended 
31st March 
2022  (Rs. In 

‘000) 
Total Income 72,722.84 37,011.38 
Total Operating Expenses 12,702.18 3,300.92 
Profit Before Interest & Depreciation 60,020.66 33,710.46 
Depreciation 12.18 _ 
Net Profit Before Tax 60,008.48 33,710.46 
Provision for Current & PY Tax 11,702.15 8,140.30 
Provision for Deffered Tax 0.68 (282.55) 
Net Profit After Tax 48,305.64 25852.71 
Other Comprehensive Income:   
Items that will  not be reclassified to 
Profit or Loss 

(8,06,601.62) 17,27,774.96 

Income tax relating to items that will 
not be reclassified to Profit or Loss 

91,578.21 (1,97,749.43) 

Total Other Comprehensive Income (7,15,023.41) 15,30,025.53 
Total Comprehensive Income (6,66,717.77) 15,55,878.24 
Basic EPS 9.54 5.11 
Diluted EPS 9.54 5.11 

 
PERFORMANCE REVIEW 
 
The Company has adopted and complied Indian Accounting Standard (Ind-As) from current 
financial year thereby restating the figures of previous periods as per the requirement of Ind AS. 
The impact of transition has been recorded in opening reserves as at April 1, 2021 and the periods 
presented have been restated / reclassified. 

 
The Company’s revenue from operation increased to Rs. 72722.84 Thousand from Rs. 37011.38 
Thousand. Profit  after tax also increased to 48305.64 Thousand from 25852.71 Thousand. 
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HIGHLIGHTS OF PERFORMANCE OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE 
COMPANIES AND THEIR CONTRIBUTION TO THEOVERALL PERFORMANCE OF THE 
COMPANY DURING THE PERIOD UNDER REPORT 

 

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture company during the year under 
review. Accordingly, the requisite disclosure as per Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form 
No. AOC-1 is not applicable. 
 
CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS 

 

During the year under review, there was no change in the nature of the business of the 
Company. 

 
DIVIDEND. 

 

In order to conserve resources, the Board of Directors does not recommend any dividend for 
the financial year  ended on 31st March 2023. 

 
NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD 
 

The Board of Directors met 5 (five) times i.e., 20.04.2022, 30.05.2022, 10.08.2022, 12.11.2022, 
and 13.02.2023 during this financial year. 
 
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
The Board of Directors have constituted Audit Committee, Nominattion & Remuneration Committee, 
and Stakeholder Relationship Committee to deal with specific areas/activities that need a closer 
view and to have appropriate structure for discharging its responsibilities. 
 
The Audit Committee has been held 4(Four) times, Nomination & Remuneration Committee has 
been held 2(Two) times and Stakeholder Relationship Committee has been held 1(One) time during 
this financial year.  

 
PUBLIC DEPOSITS: 

 

Your Company has not accepted any Deposit from Public during the year under review. 
 

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SUB- SECTION (12) 
OF SECTION 143 OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL 
GOVERNMENT 

 

There have been no frauds recorded by the auditors under sub-section (12) of section 143 other 
than those which are reportable to the Central Government. 
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TRANSFER TO RESERVES 
 

Your Directors have decided not to transfer any amount to any Reserve during the year under 
review. 

 
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 
POSITION OF THE COMPANY 

 

There are no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the 
Company that have occurred between the close of the financial year ended 31st March 2023 
and the date of this Board’s Report. 

 
DIRECTORS’S & KMP 

 

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association 
of the Company Mrs. Kakali Dutt (DIN: 08536359), Director of the Company retire by rotation 
at the conclusion of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting, and being eligible offer herself 
for re-appointment. 

 
The brief resume of the Directors seeking re-appointment in the forthcoming Annual General 
Meeting in pursuance of Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is mentioned in the Report on Corporate Governance. 

 
Her appointment has to be made at AGM. The Board recommends passing of the resolutions 
regarding her re-appointment. 

 
All Independent Directors have provided declarations that they meet the criteria of 
independence as laid down u/s 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 & Regulation 16(1) (b) of 
the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
Mr. Amit N Patel (DIN: 09795548), has been appointed as an Additional Director as on 12th of 
November, 2022 who will be regularized as a Director of the company in the forthcoming 
AGM of the Company. 

 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 the KMP’s of the 
Company as on date are: 

 
1. Mr. Amit N Patel - Chief Executive Officer  
2. Mrs. Kakali Dutt - Chief Financial Officer 
3. Mr. Sourav Banerjee - Company Secretary 
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AUDITORS. 

i) Statutory Auditor 
 

M/s. J Jain and Company, Chartered Accountants, (Registration No. 310064E) were 
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the company for the financial year 2022-23 at the 
Extraordinary General Meeting Conducted on 22/05/2023 at such remuneration as may be 
fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company to fill up the casual vacancy due to resignation 
of M/s Yash Shah & Company, Accountants, (Registration No. 327832E), and they shall hold 
office until the conclusion of forthcoming Annual General Meeting.  
 
 

The Notes on Financial Statements referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self- explanatory 
and do not call for any further comments. 

The Statutory Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse 
remarks. 

ii) Secretarial Auditor 
 

According to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Section 
179(3)(k) read with Rule 8(4) of the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 
2014, the Secretarial Audit Report submitted by the Company Secretary in Practice is 
enclosed as a part of this report in “Annexure A”. 
 
The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse 
remarks. 

 
COST RECORDS 
The maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section 
(1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not required by the Company and 
accordingly such accounts and records are not made and maintained 

 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE & MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
REPORT. 

 

Your Directors re-affirm their commitment to the Corporate Governance standards prescribed 
by Securities and Exchange Board of India codified as per the applicable regulations read 
with Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation And Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulation, 2015 with Stock Exchanges. Corporate Governance and 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report as well as Corporate Governance compliance 
certificate by Practicing Company Secretary are set out in separate “Annexure B” to this 
report. 
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DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT. 
 

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 your Directors confirm: 
 

i) That in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards had 
been followed; 

ii) That they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair 
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit 
of the Company for that period; 

iii) That they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities; 

iv) That they have prepared the Annual Accounts on a ‘Going Concern’ basis; 
v) That they have laid down internal financial controls in the Company that are adequate 

and were operating effectively; 
vi) That they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and these are adequate and are operating effectively. 
 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL 
 

The Board of Directors (Board) has devised systems, policies and procedures / frameworks, which 
are currently operational within the Company for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its 
business, which includes adherence to Company’s policies, safeguarding assets of the 
Company, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records and timely preparation of reliable financial information. 

 In line with best practices, the Audit Committee and the Board reviews these internal control 
systems to ensure they remain effective and are achieving their intended purpose.Where 
weaknesses, if any, are identified as a result of the reviews, new procedures are put in place to 
strengthen controls. These controls are in turn reviewed at regular intervals. 

 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO. 

 

The provisions of conservation of energy and technology absorption as specified under 
section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014 has no significance for the Company. There is no earning/expense in foreign 
exchange during the period. 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE. 

 

The Audit Committee of the Board has been constituted in terms of Listing Regulations and 
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The constitution and other details of the Audit 
Committee are given in the Corporate Governance Report. 
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY. 

 

Looking at the size of the nature and profits, the provisions of corporate social responsibility 
as specified under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the 
Company. 

 
BOARD EVALUATION. 

 

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, the Board has carried out the annual evaluation 
of its own performance, and of each of the Directors individually, including the independent 
directors, as well as the working of its committees. 

 
DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013. 

 

The Company’s policy on prevention of sexual harassment of women provides for the 
protection of women employees at the workplace and for prevention and redressal of such 
complaints. There were no complaints pending for the redressal at the beginning of the year 
and no complaints received during the financial year.  

The company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints 
Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 
and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

 
LOANS, GURANTEES AND INVESTMENTS. 

 

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 
of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements, if any. 

 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS TRIBUNAL 
IMPACTING THE COMPANY’S GOING CONCERN STATUS & OPERATIONS IN FUTURE. 

 

During the period under review, no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or 
courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in the 
future. 
 
POLICIES. 

 

The Company has formulated various policies as required under the Companies Act, 2013, 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation And Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulation, 2015 & Listing Agreement and are uploaded on our Company’s website as 
mentioned below: 
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NAME OF THE 
POLICY 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION LINK 

Whistle The Company has adopted the  

Blower/Vigil policy as required under  

Mechanism 
Policy 

Section 177(9) & (10) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 & as per 

www.jayshreenirman.com 

 Regulation 22 of the SEBI  
 (LODR) Regulations, 2015.  

Nomination & The Company has adopted the  

Remuneratio
n 

 policy as required under  

Policy  Section 178(3) of the www.jayshreenirman.com 
  Companies Act,  2013  &  SEBI  
  (LODR) Regulations, 2015.  

 
 
 
 

Familiarization The Company has adopted the  

Programme for policy pursuant to Part III of  

Independent 
Directors 

Schedule IV of the Companies 
Act, 2013 & Regulation 25(7) of 

www.jayshreenirman.com 

 the SEBI (LODR) Regulations,  
 
 

2015.  

 
Related Party 
Transaction 
Policy 
 
 
 

 
The Company has adopted the 
policy required under Section 188 
of the Companies Act, 2013 & 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 

 
 
 
 
    www.jayshreenirman.com 

 
Policy on 
disclosure of 
materiality of 
events 

 
The Company has adopted the 
policy as required under 
Regulation 30 of SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015 

 
 
 
  www.jayshreenirman.com 
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION 
 
All the Related Party Transactions that were entered during the financial year, were at arm’s 
length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. 
 
During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract/arrangement/ transaction 
with related parties which is referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. Thus, disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not applicable. 

 
The disclosure related to related party transaction in accordance with IND-AS -24 are 
provided at Note 25 of the financial statement.  

 
SHARE CAPITAL 

 
During the year under review, there was no change in issued, subscribed and paid up capital of the 
Company. 

 
EMPLOYEES 

 

Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the Company. 

 

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ON BOARD MEETING AND GENERAL 
MEETING 

During the financial year the company has complied with all the relevant provisions of the 
applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN. 

 

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9, as required under 
Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 is provided on the website www.jayshreenirman.com  

Under the link  http://jayshreenirman.com/images/MGT-9-ExtractofAnnualReturn.pdf. 

 

APPLICATION PENDING BEFORE INSOLVENCY & BANKRUPTCY CODE 

There are no application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy 
Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year. 

 

AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT 

There is no difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one time settlement 
and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT. 

 

Your Directors take this opportunity to express their grateful appreciation for the co-operation 
and guidance received from the Regulators, Central & State Governments, Bankers as well as 
the Shareholders during the year. Your Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation 
for the devoted and dedicated service rendered by all the employees of the Company. 

                For and on behalf of the Board  

 

                 Amit N Patel         Kakali Dutt                          
                                              Director/CEO   Director/CFO 
                                               DIN: 09795548   DIN: 08536359 

 
Date: 07/09/2023 
Place: Kolkata 
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Address: 4, Ho Chi Minh Sarani, KBR Complex, Flat No. 3C, Kolkata – 700 071, 
 : (M) (0)9836162295, : kritichoraria@gmail.com 

 
Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 2022-2023 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
To,  
The Members,  
Jayshree Nirman Limited 
1, British India Street, 5th Floor, 
Room No. #503, Kolkata – 700 069 
 
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions 
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Jayshree Nirman Limited (CIN: 
L45202WB1992PLC054157) (hereinafter called the company). The Secretarial Audit was 
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.  
 
Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns 
filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the 
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial 
audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering 
the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023(‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutory 
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and 
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting 
made hereinafter:  
 
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 according to the 
provisions of:- 
 
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;  
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;  
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder were 
not applicable during the year;  
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder 
to the extent applicable to Overseas Direct Investment (ODI), Foreign Direct Investment and 
External Commercial Borrowings (ECB) were not applicable during the year;  
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 

⚫ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;  

⚫ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 1992;  

⚫ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and 
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999- Not Applicable to the Company 
during the Audit Period; 



       KRITI DAGA, B.A.LL.B., ACS 

COMPANY SECRETARY IN WHOLE-TIME PRACTICE 

 

Address: 4, Ho Chi Minh Sarani, KBR Complex, Flat No. 3C, Kolkata – 700 071, 
 : (M) (0)9836162295, : kritichoraria@gmail.com 

 
 

⚫ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008 - Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period; 

⚫ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 - Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit 
Period; 

⚫ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;  

⚫ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 
2009 - Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period; and  

⚫ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 
- Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period; 

 

(vi) No other laws applicable specifically to the company. 
 
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 

i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with The Calcutta Stock 

Exchange Limited 
iii) Applicable financial laws, like direct and indirect tax laws, since the same have been 

subject to review by statutory financial audit and other designated professionals. 
 

We further report that: - 
 
❖ The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of 

Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. Mr. Amit N 

Patel (DIN: 09795548), has been appointed as an Additional Director as on 12th of 

November, 2022 who will be regularized as a Director of the company in the 

forthcoming AGM of the Company. 

 
❖ Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and 

detailed notes on agenda were sent adequately in advance, and a system exists for 
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items 
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 
 

❖ M/s. J Jain and Company, Chartered Accountants, (Registration No. 310064E) were 
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the company for the financial year 2022-23 at the 
Extraordinary General Meeting Conducted on 22/05/2023 at such remuneration as 
may be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company to fill up the casual vacancy due 
to resignation of M/s Yash Shah & Company, Accountants, (Registration No. 
327832E), and they shall hold office until the conclusion of forthcoming Annual 
General Meeting. 
 



       KRITI DAGA, B.A.LL.B., ACS 

COMPANY SECRETARY IN WHOLE-TIME PRACTICE 

 

Address: 4, Ho Chi Minh Sarani, KBR Complex, Flat No. 3C, Kolkata – 700 071, 
 : (M) (0)9836162295, : kritichoraria@gmail.com 

❖ Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views, if any, are 
captured and recorded as part of the minutes. 
 

  

I further report that there is scope to improve the systems and processes in the company and 
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines. 
 
 
(i) Public/Right/Preferential issue of shares / debentures/sweat equity. 
(ii) Redemption / buy-back of securities 
(iii) Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 of the Companies Act, 
2013 
(iv) Reconstruction, etc. 
(v) Foreign technical collaborations 
 

I further report that based on the information received and records maintained based on 

review of compliance mechanism established by the Company, we are of the opinion that 

the management has adequate systems and processes commensurate with its size and 

operations, to monitor and ensure compliance with all applicable laws, rules, regulations 

and guidelines. 

We further report that during the audit period, there are no specific events/actions having a 

major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the laws, rules, regulations, 

guidelines, standards, etc referred to above. 

 
 
 

 
Place: Kolkata        Signature:  
Date: 07.09.2023        Kriti Daga  
          ACS No. A26425 
          C P No.: 14023 
          PRC No. 2380/2023 
UDIN: A026425E000965099 
 
Note: This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A 
and forms an integral part of this report. 

KRITI 
DAGA

Digitally signed 
by KRITI DAGA 
Date: 2023.09.07 
15:16:52 +05'30'



                   KRITI DAGA, B.A.LL.B., ACS 

COMPANY SECRETARY IN WHOLE-TIME PRACTICE 

 

Address: 4, Ho Chi Minh Sarani, KBR Complex, Flat No. 3C, Kolkata – 700 071, 
 : (M) (0)9836162295,  : kritichoraria@gmail.com 

Annexure- A 
To, 
The Members 
Jayshree Nirman Limited 
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
 

 1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our 
responsibility is to express and opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit from the 
papers and information received from the management of the Company, if any information and 
papers were forged, concealed, or misinformed then the Practicing Company Secretary will not be 
liable. 

 
 2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was 
done on the test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that 
the processes and the practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis of our opinion. 

 
 3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records, tax audits and books 

of accounts of the Company. I, am therefore relying on the reports given by the other 
professionals. 

 
 4. Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of 

laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 
 

 5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of 
the procedures on test basis. 

 
 6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor 

of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company. 
 

 
 
 
 
Signature: 
(Kriti Daga) 
Practicing Company Secretary 
Membership No. A26425 
Certificate of Practice No. 14023 
Date: 07.09.2023 
Place: Kolkata 
UDIN: A026425E000965099 
PRC No. 2380/2022 

KRITI 
DAGA

Digitally signed 
by KRITI DAGA 
Date: 2023.09.07 
15:19:27 +05'30'
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 JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED 
                 CIN: L45202WB1992PLC054157 

 
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

The Company has put in place the SEBI guidelines pertaining to Corporate 
Governance effective from financial year 2022-2023. The report on Corporate 
Governance for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 as per the 
applicable provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 is as under: 

 
Corporate Governance – Philosophy 

 
The basic objective of the Corporate Governance policies adopted by your 
Company is to focus on good Corporate Governance –which is the pivotal 
driver of sustainable corporate growth and long term value creation for the 
shareholders, other stakeholders and society at large. 

 
1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

 

The Board of Directors of the Company have an optimum combination of 
Executive, Non-Executive and Independent Director who have an in-depth 
knowledge and experience of business, finance, law and corporate 
management, in addition to the expertise in their areas of specialization. The 
Board of the Company comprises of four Directors. The composition of the 
Board during the year is tabulated below: 

 
Director Executive/Non- 

Executive/Indepedent 
Other 

Directorships 
held 

Mrs. Kakali Dutt Whole-time Director 00 

Shri Ranjeet Kumar
Bihani 

Non-Executive & 
Independent 

05 

Shri Pradeep Agarwal Non-Executive & 
Independent 

07 

Shri Amit N. Patel Additional Director 00 
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2. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 
 

The Company has an Audit Committee at the Board level functioning since 
May 30, 2002. The Committee, inter alia, provides reassurance to the Board 
on the existence of an effective internal control system. It also oversees 
financial disclosures compliance with all relevant statutes, safeguarding of 
assets and adequacy of provisions for all liabilities and generally accepted 
accounting principles by the Company. The Committee is in compliance with 
the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 & Listing Regulations as amended 
from time to time. The Audit Committee also takes care of Whistle Blower 
Mechanism. 

 

The Audit Committee is comprised of two members; all members including 
the Committee are non-executive and independent. The Statutory Auditor 
and Whole-Time Director & Chief Financial Officer of the Company are 
permanent invitees to all Audit Committee meetings. The Company Secretary 
is also the Secretary to the Committee. 

 
The Composition of the Audit Committee and the details of meeting held 
by it are as follows: 

 
Director Position Meeting held Meeting Attended 

Shri Ranjeet Kumar 
Bihani 

Chairman 
(Independent) 

04 04 

Shri Pradeep 
Agarwal 

Member 
(Independent) 

04 04 

Smt. Kakali Dutt Member 

 

04 04 

 
3. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

 

The Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on 30th May 
2002 constituted a Remuneration Committee, which was renamed as the 
Nomination & Remuneration Committee of Directors mainly for the purposes 
of recommending the Company’s policy on Remuneration Package for 
Managing/ Whole Time Directors, reviewing the structure, design and 
implementation of remuneration policy in respect of key management 
personnel and approving, reviewing and evaluating Employees’ Stock Option 
Plan.The Committee is in compliance with the provisions of Companies Act, 
2013 & Listing Regulations as amended from time to time. 
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 The Committee is comprised of three members; two members including the 
Chairman of the Committee are non- executive. The Company Secretary is 
also the Secretary to the Committee.The composition of the Nomination & 
Remuneration Committee and the details of meeting held by it are as follows: 

 
Director Position Meeting 

held 
Meeting Attended 

Shri Ranjeet 
Kumar  Bihani 

Chairman 
(Independent) 

02 02 

Shri Pradeep 
Agarwal 

Member 
(Independent) 

02 02 

Smt. Kakali Dutt Member 02 02 

 
 

(ii) STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 
 

The Company has Stakeholders Relationship Committee under the 
Chairmanship of a Non- Executive and Independent Director to specifically 
look into shareholder issue including share transfer, transmission, and issue 
of duplicate certificates and redressing of shareholder complaints like non 
receipt of balance sheet, declared dividend etc. The Committee is in 
compliance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 & Listing Regulations 
as amended from time to time. The Company Secretary is also the Secretary 
to the Committee. 

 
Mr. Sourav Banerjee is the Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
of the Company. There was no complaint during the year. 

 
The composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee and the details of 
meeting held by it are as follows: 

 
Director Position Meeting held Meeting 

Attended 

Shri Ranjeet Kumar Bihani Chairman 
(Independent) 

01 01 

Shri Pradeep Agarwal Member 
(Independent) 

01 01 

Smt. Kakali Dutt Member 01 01 
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M/S. Niche Technologies (P) Ltd., the Company’s Registrar and Share 
Transfer Agent among others, expedites the process of transfer of shares 
under supervision of Company’s Executive. Thereafter, the proposals are 
placed before the Shareholders / Investors Grievances & Transfer Committee 
for approval. To expedite the process of transfer sometimes the members of 
the committee approve cases of routine nature of transfers of shares by 
circulation, which are subsequently ratified. 

 
Details of complaints received, number of shares transferred as well as 
average time taken for transfers are highlighted in the “Shareholder 
Information” section of the Annual Report separately. 

 
(iii) REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS: 

 
 

Director 
 

Designation 
Remuneration paid during FY  

2022 - 23 (All figures in Rupees) 

  Sitting 
fees 

Salary 
& Perks 

Total 

Shri Amit N. Patel Additional Director Nil 1,13,66
7 

1,13,667 

Smt. Kakali Dutt Whole-Time 
Director 

Nil Nil Nil 

Shri Ranjeet Kumar 
Bihani 

Director 
(Independent) 

Nil Nil Nil 

Shri Pradeep 
Agarwal 

Director 
(Independent) 

Nil Nil Nil 

 
 
(iv) NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS AND BOARD PROCEDURES: 

 

Your Company’s Board met 5 (Five) times during the year and details of the 
meeting are highlighted below. Agenda papers along with explanatory 
statements were circulated to the Directors well in advance of the meeting. 
The senior management of your Company was invited to participate in 
matters of interest, importance and relevance. The Board has access to any 
information within your Company and every effort is made to ensure that the 
information is adequate and appropriate to enable the Board to take 
considered decisions on issues. 
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Sr. No. Date of Board Meeting Place 

1 20th April 2022 Kolkata 

2 30th May 2022 Kolkata 

3 10th August 2022 
Kolkata 

4 12th November 2022 
Kolkata 

5 13th February 2023 
Kolkata 

 
 
 

Directors No. of Meetings Attended Last 
AGM 

 Held Attended  

Smt. Kakali Dutt 05 05 Yes 

Shri Ranjeet Kumar Bihani 05 05 Yes 

Shri Pradeep Agarwal 05 05 Yes 

Shri Amit N Patel 05 02 Yes 
 

(v) INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 
 

The Company has complied with the definition of Independence as per 
section 149 read with the provisions of Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 
2013 and applicable regulations of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. They also obtained declarations from all 
the Independent Directors pursuant to Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 
2013. 

 
Whenever new Non-Executive and Independent Directors are included in the 
Board they are introduced to our Company’s culture through appropriate 
orientation session and they are also introduced to our organization structure, 
our business, constitution, board procedures, our major risks and 
management strategy. The Company has adopted a Familiarization 
Programme for Independent Directors which is uploaded on the Company’s 
website. 
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The Independent Directors held a Meeting on 13th February, 2023 wherein 
they discussed the following in details: 

 
 Relevant provisions w.r.t. Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Agreement. 
 Performance of the Non-Independent Directors and Board as a whole. 
 Flow of information between Company Management and Board that 

is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their 
duties. 

The Board also evaluated the performance of the Independent Directors, 
Non- Executive Directors including the performance of the Chairman & 
Managing Director as required by the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
(vi) INTERNAL CONTROL & RISK MANAGEMENT: 

 

The Company has an effective system of internal control and corporate risk 
management and mitigation, commensurate with the size of the Company and 
ensures operational efficiency, accuracy in financial reporting and compliance of 
applicable laws and regulations. The control system ensures that the Company’s 
assets are safeguarded and protected. 

 
The Audit Committee reviews the internal audit report received from internal Auditor on 
quarterly basis and take necessary corrective measures in respect of audit findings and 
observations and institutionalise new procedures to strengthen controls. 

 
(vii) MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 

 

As a part of the disclosure related to Management, in addition to the 
Director’s Report, Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of 
the Annual Report to the shareholders as per specification of SEBI. 

 
(viii) DIRECTORS’ MEMBERSHIP / CHAIRMANSHIP IN COMMITTEES: 

 

Details of Directors holding Committee Position as Member and Chairman in other 
Companies is given below: 

 
 

Director 
No. Of Committees in which Directors are 

members 

 Member Chairman 
Shri Amit N. Patel 0 0 
Smt. Kakali Dutt 3 0 

Shri Ranjeet Kumar Bihani 3 3 
Shri Pradeep Agarwal 3 0 
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For the purpose of reporting the above details , position held as Member or Chairman in 
only two committees of the Board i.e.  Audit Committee and Stakeholder Relationship  
are only considered. 

  
Further, No Director is a member of more than 10 committees or Chairman of more than 5 
committees across all companies in which he is a Director.  

 

(ix) DISCLOSURE REGARDING DIRECTOR’S APPOINTMENT AND RE- 
APPOINTMENT: 

A brief resume, expertise in specific functional areas, directorships / 
membership of committees held in other companies in respect of Directors 
retiring by rotation / being appointed at the ensuing Annual General Meeting 
is as under: 

 

Name of Director Mrs Kakali Dutt 

DIN 08536359 

Date of Birth 21.10.1970 

Date of Appointment 14.08.2019 

Experience in specific functional Business – Experience in 
areas Administration for over 13 years.  

List of other Directorships held 
Excluding Alternate Directorship 
and of Private Companies 

Nil 

 
A brief resume, expertise in specific functional areas, directorships / 
membership of committees held in other companies in respect of Additional 
Director whose directorship is to be regularized at the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting is as under: 

 

Name of Director Mr. Amit N. Patel 

DIN 09795548 

Date of Birth 29.05.1992 

Date of Appointment 12.11.2022 

Experience in specific functional Business/Consultancy Experience   in 
areas Accounts & Administration for

over 6 years. 
 

List of other Directorships held 
Excluding Alternate Directorship 
and of Private Companies 

Nil 
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(x) MATERIAL CONTRACTS / TRANSACTIONS CONCERNING 

DIRECTOR’S INTEREST: 

The Company had not entered into on arrangement with anybody where the 
Promoter Directors are interested. The disclosure/approval to this effect was 
made at the relevant meeting of the Board of Directors. There was no 
arrangement of material nature that may have a potential conflict with interest 
of your Company. 

 
(xi) CODES FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: 

In accordance with the Securities & Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of 
Insider Trading) Regulation, 2015 the Board of Director of the Company have 
formulated and adopted a Code of Practices And Procedure For Fair 
Disclosures Of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information & Code of Conduct 
To Regulate, Monitor And Report Trading By Insiders for its employees and 
other connected persons towards the compliance of the Regulations. 

 

                 14. OTHER DISCLOSURES: 
 

I. Details of Annual General Meetings: 
 

A. Location and time of last 3 (three) AGMs. 
 

Year Locatio
n 

Date Time 

2021-2022 1, British India Street, Room
No. 
503, 5th Floor, Kolkata – 700 069 

29.09.2022 11:30 
A.M. 

2020-2021 1, British India Street, Room
No. 
503, 5th Floor, Kolkata – 700 069 

30.09.2021 11:30 
A.M. 

2019-2020 1, British India Street, Room
No. 
503, 5th Floor, Kolkata – 700 069 

29.09.2020 11:30 
A.M. 

 
B. Whether special resolution was put through postal ballot last year?-NO 
C. Are votes proposed to be conducted through poll this

 year?-NO 
 

As per SEBI Guidelines & Companies Act, 2013, e-voting facility shall be 
provided to all shareholders along with arrangements for poll at the AGM for 
those present who have not voted through e-voting. 
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II. Means of Communication: 
 

Half year report / highlights sent 
to Household of each 
shareholders 

No. 

 

 
Quarterly results, published in Published in specified newspapers, 

Financial Express (English) & 
Ekdin (Bengali) 

 

Corporate website www.jayshreenirman.com 
 
 

Any   Official   new   release   published   in No 
newspapers? 

 
 

Whether MD&A is a part of Annual Report? Yes 
 
 

Whether shareholder information 

section forms part of Annual Report?               

Yes 

 

III. Shareholder Information: 

1. Annual General Meeting: 

*Date and Time- 30th September, 2023 
at 12:00 P.M. 

 
*Venue- 1, British Indian Street, Room 
No-  503 5th Floor, 
Kolkata – 700069 through AV/OAVM 
mode.       
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2.   Financial Calendar: 

           For the Financial Year ended 31st March 2023. 

           Financial Results for Quarter ended June 30, 2022              10th August, 

2022  

           Financial Results for Quarter ended September 30, 2022   12th November, 

2022  

           Financial Results for Quarter ended December 31, 2022 13
th
 February, 

2023  

           Audited Financial Results for Year ended March 31, 2023  20th June, 

2023 

 

3. Date of Book Closure: 
 

25TH September, 2023 to 30TH September, 2023 (Both days inclusive) 
 

4. Dividend Payment Date: 
 

Not Applicable as No Dividend has been recommended. 
 

5. Registered Office: 
 

1, British Indian Street, Room No. 503, 5th Floor, Kolkata – 700 069 
Tel: (033) 2248-8149 / 3022-8150, E-mail Id: jayshreenirmanlimited@gmail.com 

 

6. Listing Details (Equity Share): 
 

The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd. 
7, Lyons Range, Kolkata-700 001. 

 
7. Registrar & Transfer Agent: 

 
M/s Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd. 
3A, Auckland Place, 7th Floor, Room No- 7A & 7B, Kolkata – 700 017. 
 Phones: (033) 2280-6616/6617/6618; Fax : 2280-6619                                                                                                            
Email :nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com 
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8. Share Transfer System: 
 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee has been constituted to 
approve the transfer and transmission of shares, issue of duplicate 
share certificates and allied matters. To ensure transfer of shares in 
physical form within 15 days of receipt, a sub-committee has been 
constituted comprising of 2 members; all members including 
Chairman of the Committee are Non-Executive and Independent 
Director. In case of routine matters a process of circular resolutions 
to be adopted. Share Certificates in physical form are dispatched 
within prescribed time after complying with the requirement of SEBI 
guidelines on transfer cum dematerialization of shares. 

 
9. Investor Services: 

 
Complaints received during the year: 

 2022-23 2021-22 
Nature of Complaints Receive

d 
Cleared Receive

d 
Cleared 

Relating to Transfer, Transmission 
etc., Dividend, Interest, 
Redemption etc., Change of 
Address, Demat – Remat and 
Others 

 
Received from SEBI, Stock 
Exchanges and Other 
Statutory Authorities 

Nil 
 
 
 

Nil 

Nil 
 
 
 

Nil 

Nil 
 
 
 

Nil 

Nil 
 
 
 

Nil 

TOTAL Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 
The Company endeavors to settle all shareholder complaints in the 
minimum possible time. 
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10. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March 2023: 
 

 2022-23 2021-22 
Share held 
(In Rs.) 

No. 
of 
shar
e 
hold
e 

r
s 

% of 
share 
holder
s 

Total 
Shares  

% of 
Tota
l 
shar
e 

No. of 
share 
holder
s 

% of 
share 
holder
s 

Total 
Shares 

% of 
Total 
shar
e 

1 - 500 20 6.4935 5,300 0.1047 20 6.4516 5,300 0.1047 
501-1000 83 26.9481 81,900 1.6182 83 26.7742 81,900 1.6182 

1001-5000 162 52.5974 4,46,145 8.9573 164 52.9032 4,53,345 8.9573 
5001-10000 13 4.2208 91,260 1.6609 12 3.8710 84,060 1.6609 

10001-50000 8 2.5974 1,96,930 3.8910 8 2.5806 1,96,930 3.8910 
50001-100000 12 3.8961 10,99,130 21.7168 12 3.8710 10,99,13

0 
21.7168 

100001 & above 10 3.2468 31,40,535 62.0512 11 3.5484 31,40,53
5 

62.0512 

Total 308 100.00 50,61,200 100.00 310 100.00 50,61,20
0 

100.00 

 

11. Details on use of public fund obtained in the last three years: 
N.A 

12. Investors Correspondence: 
 

Registered Office Registrar and Share Transfer Agents 

1, British Indian Street, Room No. 
503, 5th Floor, Kolkata – 700 069 
Tel: (033) 2248-8149 /(033) 3022-8150 
E-mail: 
jayshreenirmanlimited@gmail.com 

Niche Technologies (P) Ltd. 
3A, Auckland Place , Room No. 
7A&7B, 7th Floor , Kolkata-700017 
Tel No.: (033) 2280-6616/6617/6618, 
Fax No.: (033) 22806619 
E-mail : nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com 

 
IV. Others: 

 

(a) The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a policy to 
regulate transactions between the Company and its related parties 
in compliance with the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 
2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015. The disclosure of related 
party transactions is made as per AS-18 in the Notes to Financial 
Statements. However in terms of Section 188(1) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with rule 15 of the Companies (Meeting of Board 
and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Board feels that the transactions 
made are not material in nature. 
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(b) The Company has no penalties, strictures imposed on the listed 
entity by stock exchange(s) or the board or any statutory authority, on 
any matter related to capital markets, during the last three years. 

 
(c) The Company has adopted the Whistle Blower/Vigil Mechanism 

Policy as required under Section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 & as per SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

 
(d) The Company has complied with mandatory requirements of SEBI 

(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 

(e) The Company has no commodity price risks and commodity 
hedging activities. 

  
  

13. Remuneration to Auditors: 
  

The details of total fees paid to M/s Jain & Co Chartered 
Accountants, Statutory Auditors during the FY 2022-23 for all the 
services rendered by them is given below: 

 
Particulars Amt (Rs) 

Statutory audit fees (Including Limited 
Review) Excluding GST 

125000 

Total 125000 

 

 

     For and on behalf of the Board 

 

 

   Amit N Patel                   Kakali Dutt 
                                                                               Director/CEO                  Director/CFO 

DIN: 09795548              DIN: 08536 

 
Date: 07/09/2023 
Place: Kolkata 
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                                 DECLARATION IN RESPECT OF CODE OF CONDUCT 
 

In accordance with SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, I hereby confirm and declare that, all the Directors and 
the Senior Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed 
compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company laid down for 
them, for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023. 

 
 

                                                                                     For and on behalf of the Board 

 

 

                                                                                     Amit N Patel         Kakali Dutt 
                                                                                     Director/CEO        Director/CFO 

  DIN: 09795548         DIN: 08536359 
 

 
Date: 07/09/2023 
Place: Kolkata 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

 Overview 

India's gross domestic product (GDP) has touched the $3.75 trillion-mark in 2023 so 
far from around $2 trillion in 2014, moving from 10th largest to 5th largest economy in 
the world .Finance Minister Sitharaman has called India a ‘bright spot’ in the global 
economy, highlighting its position as the fifth largest economy in the world.  

At current prices, India's GDP ranks above the UK ($3,159 billion), France ($2,924 
billion), Canada ($2,089 billion), Russia ($1,840 billion), and Australia ($1,550 billion) 
at current prices. 

Last year, India surpassed UK to become the fifth largest economy and is now only 
behind US ($26,854 billion), China ($19,374 billion), Japan ($4,410 billion), and 
Germany ($4,309 billion) according to projections by the International Monetary Fund 
(IMF). 

 Recent government data revealed that India's GDP grew by 6.1 per cent in the 
fourth quarter of   fiscal year 2022-23 beating Street estimates. For the entire fiscal 
2022-23, the growth rate came in at 7.2 per cent underscoring the country's 
economic resilience amid geopolitical conflicts and Global headwinds. 

 
Outlook 

 
India is set to be the world's fastest growing major economy in the year ahead, as 
a post-pandemic retail boom and recent bank balance-sheet repairs lure new 
investment, fueling hot demand for everything from cars to televisions, coal and 
airliners. 
Despite the three shocks of COVID-19, Russian-Ukraine conflict and the Central 
Banks across economies led by Federal Reserve responding with synchronized 
policy rate hikes to curb inflation, leading to appreciation of US Dollar and the 
widening of the Current Account Deficits (CAD) in net importing economies, 
agencies worldwide continue to project India as the fastest-growing major 
economy. 

 
    Risk and concerns 

In an integrated world order, both opportunities and threats of spillover risks 
move in tandem. It is up to the market participants to measure the intensity, 
strike a trade-off and move on. The reforms and visionary policy framework of 
the government will be critical in reducing the impact of threats. The continuing 
war between Russia- Ukraine and other geopolitical risks will have to be 
managed. 
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 The US banking crisis provided a big hint to the financial sector to ring-fence 
their positions. The fight of central banks across the globe with the inflation 
monster continues with its debilitating impact on domestic economies and 
world trade. The recessionary trends visible in some parts of the globe 
cannot be isolated.  
The market participants will have to build resilience to withstand the 
onslaught of spillover risks and set appropriate risk appetite and risk 
governance systems to withstand in a highly uncertain business world. 
 
 Business Segment Analysis 
The business activity of the Company is in trading and investment. 

 
Financial Results 
The financial performance of the Company, for the year ended 31st March 
2023 is summarized below: 

 
 Year Ended 

31st March 
2023 (Rs. in 

‘000) 

Year Ended 
31st March 

2022 (Rs. in 
‘000) 

Net Profit After Tax 48,305.64/- 25,852.71/- 
Surplus carried to Balance 
Sheet 

1,43,554.15- 70,392.06/- 

 
Comment on current year’s performance: 

 

Revenue Revenue from interest income has been increased in the
current year in comparison to previous year. 

Operating Expenses The operating expense has been increased to Rs.
1,27,02,184/-  from Rs. 33,00,921/- 

Operating Profit Operating profit has been increased in comparison to last
year. 

Interest Expense No interest expense has been incurred during the year. 

Depreciation Depreciation charged during the year is Rs. 12,182/-. 
Net Profit Net Profit is Rs. 4,83,05,644/- for the year ended 

31.03.2023 in comparison to Net Profit of Rs. 
2,58,52,712/- for the year ended 31.03.2022. 

 
Human Resources 
The Company's human resource strategy, which is in line with the 
group strategy, revolves around the development of the individual. 
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Internal Controls 
 
The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls 
befitting its size to ensure that all its assets are safeguarded and 
protected against loss from unauthorized use and disposal and that all 
transactions are authorized and reported correctly. The internal 
controls are supplemented by reviews by Management and Audit 
Committee of Board of Directors. The internal control ensures that 
appropriate financial records are available for preparing financial 
statements and other data for showing a true and fair picture of the 
state of affairs of the Company. 

Details of significant changes (i.e. change of 25% or more as 
compared to the immediately previous financial year) in key financial 
ratios, along with detailed explanations therefor, including: 
 
(i) Change in Debtors Turnover: N.A.  
(ii) Change in Inventory Turnover: N.A.  
(iii) Change in Interest Coverage Ratio: N.A. 
 (iv) Change in Current Ratio: -98.19% 
Change is due to decrease in current liabilities and increase in trade 
receivables. 
(v) Change in Debt Equity Ratio: 34.96% 
Increase in ratio is because of decrease in other equity. 
(vi) Change in Return on Equity Ratio: 47.21% 
Change is due to increase in profit during the year. 
(vii) Change in Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio: 100% 
Change is because there were no outstanding debtors as at 
31/03/2022. 
(viii)Change in Return on Investments: -45.82% 
Change is due to decrease in investment income during the 
year.  
(ix)Change in Return on Capital Employed as compared to the 
immediately previous financial year along with explanation thereof: 
41.10% 
The change is due to significant rise in net profits during the 
year.  
 
Disclosure of Accounting Treatment:  
While   preparation of financial  statements,  no treatment  different  from  
that prescribed in an Accounting Standard has been followed. 
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Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account/ unclaimed 
suspense account 
(1) The listed entity shall disclose the following details in its annual 
report, as long as there are shares in the demat suspense account or 
unclaimed suspense account, as applicable: 
(a) aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the 
suspense account lying at the beginning of the year; N.A. 
(b) number of shareholders who approached listed entity for transfer of 
shares from suspense account during the year; N.A. 
(c) number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from 
suspense account during the year; N.A. 
(d) aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the 
suspense account lying at the end of the year; N.A. 
(e) that the voting rights on these shares shall remain frozen till the 
rightful owner of such shares claims the shares. N.A. 

 
 
 

                                                                                     For and on behalf of the Board 

 

 

                                                                                     Amit N Patel         Kakali Dutt 
                                                                                     Director/CEO        Director/CFO 

  DIN: 09795548         DIN: 08536359 
 

 
Date: 07/09/2023 
Place: Kolkata 
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CFO 
CERTIFICATION 

 
We, Amit N Patel, Chief Executive Officer and Kakali Dutt, Chief  Financial 
Officer responsible for the finance function hereby certify that: 

a) We have reviewed the financial statements and cash flow statement 

for the year ended 31st March, 2023 and to the best of my knowledge 

and belief: 

I) These Statements do not contain any materially untrue 

statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that 

might be misleading. 

II) These Statements together present a true and fair view of the 
Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing 
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

b) To the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into 
by the Company during the year ended 31st March, 2023 are 

fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company’s code of conduct. 

c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal 

controls for financial reporting and we have evaluated the 

effectiveness of internal control system of the Company pertaining 
to financial reporting. Deficiencies in the design or operation of such 

internal controls, if any, of which we are aware, have been 

disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee and steps have 
been taken to rectify these deficiencies. 

d) I) There has not been any significant change in internal control over 
financial reporting during the year under reference. 

II) There has not been any significant change in accounting policies 

during the year requiring disclosure in the notes to the financial 
statements. 

III) We are not aware of any instance during the year of significant 
fraud with involvement therein of the management or any 

employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal 
control system over financial reporting. 

                                                                                     For and on behalf of the Board 

 

                                                                                     Amit N Patel         Kakali Dutt 
                                                                                     Director/CEO        Director/CFO 

  DIN: 09795548         DIN: 08536359 
Date: 07/09/2023 
Place: Kolkata 
 



                  KRITI DAGA B.A.LL.B., ACS 
      COMPANY SECRETARY IN WHOLE-TIME PRACTICE 

 

Address: 4, Ho Chi Minh Sarani, KBR Complex, Flat No. 3C, Kolkata – 700 071, 

 : (M) (0)9836162295,  cskritidaga@gmail.com 

“ANNEXURE-B” 

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
Certificate on Compliance with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements), Regulations, 2015 
 
To 
THE MEMBERS OF JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED 
 
I have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by Jayshree Nirman 
Limited (“the Company”), for the year ended 31st March, 2023, as stipulated in Regulation 17 to 

27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V 
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 of the said 
Company with the Stock Exchanges in India. 
 
The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. My 
examination was carried out in accordance with the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate 
Governance, issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and was limited to procedures 
and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance with the 
conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of the opinion on the 
financial statements of the Company. 
 
In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me and 
representations made by the Directors and the management, I certify that the Company has 
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under regulations of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 governing the company. 
 
I further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company. 
 
This certificate is issued solely for the purpose of complying with the aforesaid regulations and 
may not be suitable for any other purpose. 
 
 
 
 
 
Signature:   
Date: 07.09.2023 
UDIN: A026425E000965407      Name: Kriti Daga 
         Membership: 26425 
         CP No: 14023 
         PRC No.: 2380/2022 

KRITI DAGA
Digitally signed 
by KRITI DAGA 
Date: 2023.09.07 
15:42:49 +05'30'

mailto:cskritidaga@gmail.com
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Address: 4, Ho Chi Minh Sarani, KBR Complex, Flat No. 3C, Kolkata – 700 071, 

 : (M) (0)9836162295, cskritidaga@gmail.com 

 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

 

To 

The Members of 

JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED          

ADDRESS: 1, BRITISH INDIA STREET, 

5TH FLOOR, ROOM NO- 503, 

KOLKATA - 700069 

 
I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the 

Directors of JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED having CIN L45202WB1992PLC054157 and 

having registered office at 1, BRITISH INDIA STREET, 5TH FLOOR, ROOM NO- 503, 

KOLKATA - 700069 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me by the 

Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read 

with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 
In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including 

Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered 

necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that 

none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending 

on 31st March, 2023 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as 

Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority 

  

mailto:cskritidaga@gmail.com
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Address: 4, Ho Chi Minh Sarani, KBR Complex, Flat No. 3C, Kolkata – 700 071, 

 : (M) (0)9836162295, cskritidaga@gmail.com 

 

Sr. 
No 

DIN NAME DESIGNATION DATE OF 
APPOINTMENT 

Director of 
Active Non 
Compliant 
Company 

1 00129487 
RANJEET KUMAR 
BIHANI 

INDEPENDENT 
DIRECTOR 14-02-1997 

No 

2 00166984 
PRADEEP 
AGARWAL 

INDEPENDENT 
DIRECTOR 14-02-1997 

No 

3 08536359 KAKALI DUTT 
WHOLE TIME 

DIRECTOR 01-10-2019 
No 

4 
09795548 AMIT N PATEL 

ADDITIONAL 
DIRECTOR 12-11-2022 

No 

 

We further certify that none of the aforesaid Directors on the Board of the Company for the 

financial year ending on 31 March 2023 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed 

or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry 

of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.  

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the 

responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion 

on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability 

of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 

the affairs of the Company. 

 

 

 

Place: Kolkata                   Signature:                                               
Date: 07.09.2023        Name:   Kriti Daga                                   
                                                                 Membership: 26425 
                                                              CP No: 14023 
UDIN: A026425E000965704 

 

KRITI 
DAGA

Digitally signed 
by KRITI DAGA 
Date: 2023.09.07 
15:55:34 +05'30'

mailto:cskritidaga@gmail.com
https://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
https://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
https://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
























JAYSHREE If IRMAI| LIMITED
I. BRITISH II|DIA ATRTET

KOLI(ATA. 7OO 069
Balarca Sbcct Irt 3l Much,2023

Particulars No, { in'000
As at 31sl March, 2022

I in'000
r5r APrrt
f in'000

1

II.

a

ASSETS

Non - Cuent Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment & Intangible Assets
(b) Financial Asrets

(i) InvGtments

Curent Ass€ts
(a) Financial As*ts

(i) TradeReeivables
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents
(iii) Loans
(iv) Other Financial Asrets

(b) Current Tax Assets (Net)
(c ) Other Assets

Total Asset!

EQTJITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital
(b) Other Equity

Liabilities

Non Cunenl Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings
(b) Defferecl Tax Liabiliti6(Net)

Curent Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilitis

(i) OtherFinancialLiabiliti6
(b) Othel Liabiliti6

Total Equity and Liabilitiel
The acconpanying notes I to 41 ate an integral
oart of th€ standalone financial statements

3

4

b

7

8
9

10

l1
12

13

l4
r5

25.07

19.n.194.90 19,n,2't9.97

54,686.17

27,60,394.80 27,60,394.80

77,031.02

11 nl 747 an 70,07,747.30

22,308.38

36,923.U
282.14

15,09.1.52

240.00

2,',103.03

265.12

t4,602.62
180.00

1,666.44

316.85

1,490.3J

19,288.15

180.00

1,y4.90
5.00

50,612.00
t7.11.774.43

50,612.00

2i.78.492.20
50,612.00

m.zs.9{]6.t4 27,77425.87 r0.24.055.68

17,62,386.43

2,55,974.98

7,544.74

24,29,104.20

3,48,279.18

42.43

8,73,225.96

1,50,8r2.30

17.43

55,285.19
2.ilt.6P9 7A

55,285.r9
2.92.993.99

55.285.r9
.527.10

540.00

7.004.74

42.32

0.1r

17.43

20.25.ffi.14 27,n425.81 10,24,055.t

As per our report of ev€n dale attached

I tain & Company For and on behalf of the Bodd of Ditectors

chiltered A(countants JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED
Regn No. 310061E

Saniay Lodha
Parlner
Membership No.058266
UDIN : 23O582668GTSWA1238
Place: Kolkata
Datq 7lh Seplember 2023

KaL'ati D"lt -
CFO & whole-Tim€ Director
DIN :08535359

Prad€ep Agarual
lndependent Dit€ctor
DIN:00156984

A.tl N P"r"t -
CEO & Additional Director
DIN :09795548

SolIru BilPr.tee
Company Secretary



JAYSHR"EE NIRMAN LIMITED
1, BRITISH INDIA STREET

KOLI{ATA. 7OO 069
Statement of Prollt and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2023

Particulars
t\ ot€

No.
For Year ended 31st

March,2023
t in'000

t or the year endect
31st March, 2022

t in'000

I.

II.

III.

Iv.

VI.

VII.

/III

x.

X.

lRevenue from Operations

Other Income

Total Income (I+II)

Expenses:
Purchase of Stock in trade
Employee Benefit Expenses
Depreciation
Other Expenses

Total expenses (IV)

Profit before tax (III-IV)

Tax expense
Current Taxes
Previous Year Taxes
Deferred Tax

Profit for the year (V-VI)

Other Comprehensive Income
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss

Equity Instruments through OCI
Debt Instruments through OCI

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be
reclassified to Profit or Loss

Total Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VII + VIII)

Earnings per equity share (Nornirrnl ualue per shnre' '10/)

- Basic C)
- Diluted (')

Number of shares used in computing

The accompanying notes 1 to 44 are an integral
part of the standalone financial statements

18

1,9

20

2-t

It)

17

22

889.27

71,833.63

3,676.83

33.334.55

72,722.84 37,01,1,.38

4-t9.67
-12,T8

1,2,282.52

2,376.67

549.36

374.96

12,71,4.37 3,300.92

60,008.48

'L-t,454.87

247.28

0.68

33,71,0.46

8,140.30

-282.55

1,'.t,702.83 7 ,857.75

48.305.64 25,852.71,

-8,06,607.62

91,,578.27

77,27,774.96

-1,,97,749.43

-7,15,023.41 15,30,025.53

-6,66,717.77 15,55,878.24

9.54

9.54

5,061.20

5.11

5.11

5,061.20

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
I fain & Company
Chartered Accountants
Regn No.310064E

l1"h'"lt u"tt
cFo&whole-rimeDirecto, r"d"Pp':l;:1,Hil1
DIN :08536359 DIN:00166984

Sanjay Lodha
Partner
Membership No.058266
UDIN : 230582668GTSWA1238
Place : Kolkata A-itN patet S"** B**.j".
Date:7th September 2023 CEO & Additional Director Company Secretary

DIN :09795548



JAYSHREE NIRMAII LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED STST MARCH 2023

Particulars
As at 31st March,2023

? in'000
As at 31st March,2022

t in'000
I. Cash flow form operating actlvities
Net profit before tax and after extra ordinary items
Add : Depreciation Charged to profit & Loss Account
Less : Profit due to change in Fair Value of Investments
Less : Prolit on Liquid Mutual Funds
Less : Profit on Sale of Investments
Less : Sundry Balance Written Off
Less : Dividend Income
Operating profit before working capital adjustments
Adjust: Trade receivables
Adjust: Loans
Adjust: Other Financial Assets
Adjust: Other Current Assets
Adjust: Other Financial Liabilities
Adjust: Other Current Liabilities
Cash generated by operations
Less : Direct taxes paid
Cash flow before adjustment of extra ordinary items
Net cash inflow / (outflow)

II. Cash flow from investing actlvlties
Dividend income
Loans Given
Purchase of Investments
Sale of Investments
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Net cash inflow / (outflow)

III. Cash flow from flnancing activltles
Proceeds from/ repayment of long term borrowings
Net cash inflow / (outflow)

tAl

(Bl

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Opening cash and cash equivalents
Closing cash and cash equivalents

(cl

60,008.48

72.18

-rr.so
-22,713.97

37,294.89

-36,923.84

491'90
-60.00

274.20

497.68

7,0't6.43

33,710.46

-ss,zsi.ss
375.91.

-oti.z+

24.90

0.11
7,607.46

L2,865.42

-2t2.82
-8,140.30

-5,257.97 -8,353.72

-5,257.97 -8,353."t2

22,7'1,3.97

-3,22,859.78

3,05,4s8.05
-5/,25

33,334.55

4,665.89
-57,880.48

27,007.94

5,274.99 7,127.90

1,225.22

1,490.33

"t7.02

265.72

282.14 265.72

Cash & Cash Equivalent aJ the end of the year consist ol
As on 31.03.23Particulars As on 31.03.22

a) Cash in Hand
b) Cash with Schedule Banks
In Current Accounts
c) Fixed Deposit

49.09

233.05

29.42

235.70

282 t4 265.72

Kakali Dutt
CFO & Slhole-Time Dlrector
DIN: O8536359

Amit N Patel
CEO & Addltlonal Dlrector
DIN: O9795548

Notes:
1) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the " Indirect Method" as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard -
7 on Cash Flow Statement.
2) Cash & Cash Equivalent do not include any €rmount which is not available to the Company for its use.

As per our report of even date attached For and behalf of the Board of Dlrectors
J Jain & Company
Chartered Accountants
Regn No. 31OO64E

SanJay Lodha
Partner

Membership No. O58266
UDIN : 23OS8266BGTSwAl2gg
Place : Kolkata
Date: 7th September 2023

Pradeep Agarwal
Independent Director
DIN: OO166984

Sourav Banerjee
Company Secretary



JAYSHREE NIRIUAN LIMITED
I, BRITISH INDIA STREET

KOLKATA. TOO 069
Statement ofChanges ln Equlty for the year ended 31 March 2023

(A) Equtty thare capltal

(Bl Other equtty

Partlculan Nor Amount ltu'OOOI
Balance as at April l, 202 I 50,61,200 50,6 r2.00
Add: Changes in equity shile capital during the period

Balmce as at the MaJch 3l, 2022 50,6 l,200 50,612.00
Add: Chmges in equity shre capita.l during the period
Balmce as at ttte Msch 31.2023 50,61,200 s0,612.00

Resrves and surplus Other reserves Amount (Rs'000)

Partlculan Rstalned
eamlngr Capltal Rereroo Generrl Rererye

Equlty
lnrtrumGnt

through Other
Comprehondve

lncome

Total

3alance ar Et I Aprll 2O2l 45.343.36 too.oo 2,302.60 7,74,66A.OO 8,22,6t3.96
lolit for the yeil/Otler Comprehensive Income(net of taxl 25,852.7 | 15,30,025.53 15,55,878.24

Irilsfer to retained eaning,s l8o4.o1 804.O1

hlance ar at 3l Merch 2O22 70,392.06 loo.oo 2.302.60 23,05,497.54 23,78,492.2O
'roht/(Loss) for the yeu 48,305.64 48,305.64
Other Comprehensive Income for the year

(7, 15,023.41) (7,1s,023.41)

Transfer to retained eunings 24,856.45 (24,856.45)

Balance ar rt 3l Mcrch 2O23 1.43,554.15 100.oo 2,5O2.60 15,65,617.68 t7,tt,774.43

Summary of signilicmt accounting policies I
The accompmying notes tre an integral ptrt of the lmmcial statements.
As per our report of even date 

For md on behalf of the Board of Directors of
J Jaln & Company JAYSHREE NIRMAI{ LIMITED
Chartered Accountant3
Regn No, 3IOO64E

Kakall Dutt
CFO & Whole-Tlme Dlrector
DIN: O8536359

Sanjay Lodha
Partner
Membenhlp No. O58266
UDIN : 23O58266BcTSWAl23a
Place : Kolkata
Date: 7th September 2O23 Amlt N Patel

CEO & Addltlonal Dlrector
DIN: O9795548

Pradeep Agarwal
lndepeadent Dlrector
DIN: OO166984

Sourav BanerJee
Company Secretary



JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED
otes forming part of the Indiviual Financial Statements

ote No : 1 Coqporate Information

Corporate information
ayshree Nirman Lrmited is a Limited Company incorporated in India and listed with Calcutta Stock Exchange.

registered ofFrce of the company is situated at 1, British India Street, Kolkata 700 069.
e Company's shares are listed on the CSE. ( Calcutta Stock Exchange ).

Ftnancial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023 was for issue by the Board
Directors of the company on 20th June 2023 and is subject to rhe
ensuing Annual General Meeting.

by the shareholders in the

Note No. : 2 Significant accounting policies

.l Statement of Compliance with Ind AS

In accordance with the notiFtcation dated 16th February,20L5, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
the Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as "Ind AS") notified under the

mParues (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) with effect from l.st April, 2021 with
tatement of previous year Ftgures presented in this financial statements. Accordingly, the financial

statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("Act") read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and the

ies (Indian Accounring Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016.

Company has

approved
adoption

adopted all the applicable Ind AS and the adoprion was carried out in accordance with Ind
adoption of Indian Accounring Standards.-101 First time

The transition was carried out from Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India which comprised
applicable Accounting Standards specified under secrion 133 of the Companies Act, 20'13, rcad with Rule 7
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 20'1,4, other pronouncements of the Institute of Chartered Accountants o
India (ICAI), relevant applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, and the Companies Act,2013 to
extent applicable and the applicable guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEB
("Previous GAAP').

e ftnancial statements for the year ended 31st March,2023 are the Frrst Frnancial statements of th
ompany prepared in accordance with Ind AS along with the comparative frgures for the year ended 31st
latch2022. The date of transition to IndAS is 1st Apn|2021. Reconciliations and descriptions of the effect

of the transition have been summarized in Note No. 41.

All the Ind AS issued and notifred by the Ministry of corporate Affairs
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) till the financial starements
Board of Directors has been considered in preparing these financial statements.

under the Companies (India
are approved for issue by

2 Basis of preparation
se Ftnancial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS under the historical cost basis

except for the following:
i) certain financial assets and financial liabiliries - measured at fair value



I

lHistorical 
cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration in exchange for goods 

^"d 
,.*i..r. 

II

lAll assets and liabiliues have been classiFted as current or non-current as per rhe Company's normal operaungl

fcycle 
and other criteria set out in Schedule III to the Companies Act,20'13. The Company has ascertained itsl

loperating 
cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current and non-current classiFrcation of assets and liabilities. 

I

lThe financial statements including notes thereon are presented in Indian Rupees ("Rupees"or "Rs." ), which isl

Ithe Company's functional and presentation currency. All amounts disclosed in the financial statementsl

lincluding notes thereon have been rounded off to the nearest lacs as per the requirement of Schedule III tol

Ithe 
Act, unless stated othenvise. 

I

I

12.3 Revenue recognition

I

lRevenue 
is recognised to the extent it is probable that economic benefits would flow to the Company and thel

lrevenue 
can be reliably measured, regardless of when the revenue proceeds is received from customers. 

II

lRevenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received/receivable takrng into acco.l.rtl

lcontractually 
defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duries collected on behalf of the Gon.r.tme.rt. 

II

lThe specific recognition criteria for revenue recognition are as follows: I

la) Interest income 
I

llnterest 
income is included in "Revenue from Opertions" in the Statement of ProFrt and Loss. I

llnterest Income is accrued on a t-ime proportion basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and thel

leffecuve 
interest rate applicable.All other income are accounred for on accrual basis. 

I

lb) 
Dividend Income 

I

lDividend income is recognised when the Company's right to receive the dividend is established i.e. in .^r. ofl

linterim dividend, on the date of declaratjon by the Board of Directors; whereas in case of final dividend, onl

Ithe date ofapproval by the shareholders. 
I

lc) Revenue from sale from services: I

lR.n.nu. is recognised to the extent it is probable that economic benefits would flow to the Company and thel

lrevenue 
can be reliably measured, regardless of when the revenue proceeds is received from customers. 

I

I

I

lr.n "*p.rr.".
lAll 

expenses are accounted for on accrual basrs. 
I

lr., urop".ty, plant and equipmenr (ppE) 
|

la) 
Transition to Ind AS 

II

lThe Company has elected to continue with carrying value of all Property, plant and equipment underl

Ithe 
previous GAAP as deemed cost as at the transition date i.e. lst April, 2021 |

lUnder the previous GAAP, Properry, plant and equipment were stared at their original cost (net ofl

laccumulated 
depreciauon and impairment) adjusted by revaluation of certain assets. 

II

lb) All Property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation andl

laccumulated impairment losses, if any. 
II

lThe 
cost oIan asset includes the purchase cost of materials, includingimport duties and non-refundable,^*.r,1

land any directly attributable costs of bringingan asser to the locarion and condition of its intended use. I



separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

'I'he cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the Frnancial statements upon sale
retirement of the asset and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the Statement of profit and Loss.
During the year , in terms of Ind AS 36 Impairment of Assets ,the company has determined impairment loss (
if any) in respect of its Assets whereever considered necessary.

c) Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value
Depreciation on PPE is provided on a written down value basis to allocate their cost, net of their residua
value over the estimated useful life of the respecuve asser as specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act
2013.

he estimated useful lives considered are as follows:
Useful life

Computer & Accessories
exists no restrictions or any encumbrances on title

plant & Equipment against any liabilry of the company.
e residual value of the item of PPE is not more than 5o/o of the original cost of the respecuve asset.
e estrmated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at-least at the end of each

Ftnancial year and are adjusted ,wherever appropriate.

2.7 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

a) A provision is recognized if, as a result o[ a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obhgation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an ourflow o[ economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligauon. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected
future cash flows at current pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money

the risks specific to the liabiliry.
n discounting is used, the increase in the passage of time is recognized as finance costs.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation as at the balance sheet date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a

third party, the receivable is recognized as an asset, if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received
and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably. The expense relating to provision is presented rn
the Statement of Profit and Loss, net of anv reimburseme nt.

b) A contingent liability is not recognised in the financial starements, however. is disclosed. unless rhe
possibiliry of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote. If it becomes probable that an
outflorv of future economic benefits rvill be required for an item dealt with as a contingent liabiliry, a provision
is recognized in the ftnancial statements of the period (except in the extremely .o.. .ir..r-stances where no
reliable estimate can be made).



lc) 
A contingent asset is not recognised in the Frnancial statements, however, is disclosed, where an inflo- ofl

leconomic 
benefits is probable. 

I

lwhen 
thetealisation o[income is virtually certain, then the related asset is no longer a contingent asset, and isl

lrecognlseo 
as an asser. I

ld) 
nrovisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assers are reviewed ar each balance sheet date. 

II

lz.s e-ptovee benefit. 
I

la) 
Short-term employee benefits 

I

lShort-term 
employee benefits in respect of salaries and wages, including non-monetary benefits are recognisedl

las 
an expense at the undiscounted amount in the Statemenr of Profit and Loss for the year in which thel

lrelated 

service is rendered. 
II

lb) 
Defined contribution plans 

I

lThe 
comPany has no obligauon on account of any contributions payable to any starutory funds. 

II

lc) 
Defined benelit plans 

I

lThe Company doesn't operates a deltned benefit gratuiry plan, which requires contributions to be made to thel

lreco*nised 
rund' 

menrs 
I

I

12.9 Financial instruments

I

lFinancial 
assets and Frnancial liabilities are recognised in the Balance sheet when the Company b..o-., ol

lPatrl to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The Company determines the classificauon of irsl
'Frnancial assets and financialliabiliues at iniual recognition based on irs narure and characteristics. 

I
a) Financial assets 

I
i) Initial recognition and measurement 

I
All Frnancial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, transaction costs that are attributable to thel
acquisition of the Frnancial asset. The Ftnancial assets include equiry , trade and other receivables, loans andl
advances, cash and bank balances and derivative Frnancial instruments 

I
ii) Subsequent measurement 

I
For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in the followrng categories: I
1) At amorused cosr, 

I
2) At fa:r value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), 

I

Debt instruments at amortised cost 
I

A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met: I
1) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold rhe asser for collecting contractual cashl
flows, and

2) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on speciFred dates to cash flows that are solely paym.rrr, ofl
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding 

I
After initial measurement, such Ftnancial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using thel

;:::i;'Ji:':;:,:il:i::?,::'l::",tT;;ffj;",T.;;Hl#,lJJiking 
in'lo accoun'f "* o"'""","]

) A contingent asset is not recognised in the Frnancial statements, however, is disclosed. where an inflow o
economic benefits is probable.

When the realisation of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is no longer a contingent asset, and is
recognised as an asset.

d) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

.8 Employee benefits

) Short-term employee benefits
-term employee benefits in respect of salaries and wages, including non-monetary benefits are recognis

an expense at the undiscounted amount in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year in which the
ated service is rendered.

b) Defined contribution plans
comPany has no obligauon on account of any contributions payable to any statutory funds.



ll equiry investments in the scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value ( other than in subsidiaries
sociates and Joint ventures) Equiry instruments included within the FVTocI category, if any,are measureat faft value with all changes recognized in profit or loss. The compa"y -;;;;il;;;il;;;,,present in ocl subsequent changes in the fair value. The company makes such election on an instrument-b,,inctrrrmo-+ L^-:^ 'rL^ ^t^' ' :..trument basis. The classification is made on iniual recognition and is irrevocable.

iii) De-recognition

Company derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the assexpires or it transfers the Frnancial asset and substantially all the risks

Equity investments

n derecognition of investments measured at trVOCI, cumulative
rnings.

b) Financial liabilities
(i) Initial recognition and measurement

Il financial liabilities are recognised iniually ar fair value.
The financial liabilities include trade and other payables,
derivative fi nancial insrruments etc.

and rewards of ownership of the asset.
gain or loss is transferred to retained

loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts

(ii) Subsequent measurement
For the purpose of subsequent measurement.
1) Financial liabilities at amordsed cost. and

Derivative instruments at fair value through

Financial liabilities at amortised cost
After iniual recognition, financial liabiliries
method. Gains and losses are recognised in
through the EIR amordsadon pro..Jr.
Amortised cosr is calculated by taking into
that are an integral part of the EIR. The

Financial liabilities are classified in two categories:

profit or loss (FVTpL)

are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EI
profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well r

account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
EIR amortisarion is included 

", firr"r.. costs in the Company,stemenr of Profit and Loss.

De-recognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or exDires.

Offsetting of fi nancial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities including derivative instruments are offset and the net amount i

;:,:'::i:Ti:j:T::.":i:l,lirln.i:,ts currently;nforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounrs anthere is an intention to settle on a net basis or to r."ur. il;.;:;"d";;ilil;*:,-J"il..TJi;



Fair value measurement

Fair value is a market-based measurement, not an entity-specific measurement. Under Ind AS, fair valuation
of financial instruments is guided by Ind AS 113 "Fair Value Measurement". For some assets and liabilities.
observable market transactions or market information might be available. For other assets and liabilitjes,
observable market transactions and market information might not be available. However, the objecuve of a
fair value measurement in both cases is the same to estimate the price at which an ordedy transaction to sel
the asset or to transfer the liability would take place berween market participants at the measurement dat(
under current market conditions (i.e. an exit price at the measurement date from the perspective of a market
participant that holds the asset or owes the liabilitv).

widely used valuation techniques speciFred in the said Ind AS are the market approach, rhe cos
h and the income approach which have been dealt with separately in the said inj AS. Each of th

1Y""? ::toni9ue1 
staSd as,above proceeds on different fundamental assumptions, which have greater or

lesser relevance, and at times there is no relevance of a particular methodology to a given sltuauon. Thus, t
methods to be adopted for a particular purpose must be judiciously chosen. in. 

"piti."tron of any particu

:Ti_::f:]:1u1n 
denends on,the company being evaluated, the narure of industry in which it operates, rhe

company's intrinsic strengths and the purpose for which the valuation is made.
In determining the fair value of financial instruments, the company uses ^ v^rtety of methods and
assumptions that are based on market conditions and risks existing at each balance sheet date.

Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financiinstruments by valuation technique:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assers or liabilities.
Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
3lther dlrectly or rndirectlv.

Level 3: Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)

f) Share capital
An equiry instrument is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the compa ny afterdeducting all of its liabilitres. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issuance of new equity shares arerecognized as a deduction from equiry, net ofan1, tax effects.

10 Impairment of Assets
a) Non-financial assets

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are evaluated for recoverabiliry whenever events
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable.
An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the carryrng amount of the asset exceeds itsrecoverable amount' The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value inuse' For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which thereseparately identiFrable cash flows (cash_generaung units).
In assessing value in use' the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-taxdiscount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to theasset.



In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated bv
valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.
If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exis
the recoverable amount is reassessed and the impairment loss previously recognized is reversed such that t
asset is tecognized at its recoverable amount but not exceeding written down value which would have
reported if the impairment loss had not been recognized.

) Financial assets

The Company recognizes Ioss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the Frnancial assets
whuch are not fair valued through profit or loss. ECL impairment loss allowance is measured at an amounr
equal to lifetime ECL. ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is
recognized as income or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. This amount is reflected under the head
"other expenses" in the profit or loss. ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e. as an integral part of thr
measutement of those assets in the Company's Balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount.
Unul the asset meets write-off criteria, the Company does not reduce impairment allowance from the
carrylng amount.

2.11Taxes

Income tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax and is recognized in the Statement of profit
Loss except to the extent it relates to items directly recognized in Equiry or in OCI.

a) Current income tax
t lncome tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the amoun

xpected to be recovered from or paid to the taxatjon authorities using the tax rates and tax laws that a
cted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and applicable for the period.

Current tax items in correlation to the underlvitng transaction relating to OCI and Equity are recognized
I and in Equiry respectively.

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in w
establishes provisions where appropriate on the

le Company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to sef the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the assets anr

applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and
basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

setde the liabilities simultaneously.

) Deferred Income Tax

Deferred income tax is recognized using the balance sheet approach. Deferred income tax assers and liabiliues
are recognized for deducuble and taxable temporary differences arising berween the tax base of assets and
Iiabilities and their carrying amount in Ftnancial statements, except when the deferred lncome tax anses from
the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transacrion that is not a busrness combination a
affects neither accounting nor taxable profits or loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for deductible temporary differences, the carry forward unused tax loss
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit *ill be available against which the deductible tempora

ifferences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.



carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the exten
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the de
tax assets to be utilised.

Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each balance sheet date and are recognised to the extent
that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the
asset is realised or the liabiliry is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) thal have been enacted or
ubstanuvely enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabiliues are offser if a legally enforceable right exists to set off de
tax assets against deferred tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entitv and the
taxation authority.

2.12 Earnines per Share

a) Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing rhe net
number of equiry shares outstanding during the year.

proFrt/(loss) after tax by the weighted avera

b) Diluted earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit/(loss) afrer tax by the weighted 
^verageof equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and also the weighted ave

ber of equiry shares which could be issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity rhur.r.

2.13 Segment Reporting

Company is into a single line of business and doesn't have any Reportable Segment , hence Reporti
requirements as per Ind AS 108 is not applicable.

2.14 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance sheet comprise cash on hand, cheques on hand, other stamps an
brokers note' balance with banks on current accounts and short term, highly liquid investments with a

riginal maturiry of three months or less and which carry insignificant risk of .h.rrg., in value.
For the Purpose of the Cash Flow Statement, Cash and cash equivalents consist of Cash and cash equivalents,
as defined above and net of outstanding book overdrafts ", th.y are considered an rntegral part of the

ny's cash management.

15 Cash Flow Statemenl
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/loss before tax is adjusted for the effects
of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferral, o, 

^..ru"ls of past or future operating cash receipts or
payments and item of income or expenses associated with investingor financing flows. The cash flows
operating, investing and financing activiries of the company are segregated.

16 Rounding Off

The figures of financial statement (rounded off) are present in thousands with 2 decimal places as per
requirement of Companies Act, 2013 except for information pertaining to EpS and number of shares.



2.17 Use of critical estimates, iudgements and assumptions

preparation of the financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates, which, by definirion
C seldom equal the actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgement and make certain

mPuons in applying the Company's accounting policies and preparauon of financial sratements. The use
rf such estimates, iudgements and assumptions affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses, assets a
iabilities including the accompanying disclosures and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty abc
these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adiustment to the carryin
amount of assets or liabilities affected in the future periods. Estimates and judgements are continuousl
evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other factors including explctations of furure ever
that may have a financial impact on the Company and that are believed to be reasonable under t

tances.

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the bala
sheet date that have a signiFtcant risk of causing a material adjustment to rhe carrying amounts of assets r

Iiabilities within rhe nexr Frnancial year 
^re 

described below.

Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial sta
re prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change
e to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes aie

reflected in the assumptions when thev occur.
In the Process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the followin
iudgements, whrch have most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements.

i) Estimated useful life of Properry, plant and equipment
PPE represent a proportion of the asset base of the Company. The charge in respect of periodic depreciation
is derived after determining an estimate of an asset's.*p..ted useful life and the expected residual value at the
end of its life. The useful lives and residual value of the asset are determin.d by ih. managemenr when t
asset is acquired and reviewed periodically including ar each financial year end. The lives are based ,

historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future evenrs, which may impact their lives
uch as change in technology.

ii) Recognition of defemed tax assets for carried forward tax losses

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused losses (carry forward of prior years' losses) to the extent that i
is probable that taxable profit would be available against which the losses could be urilised. Significan
management iudgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised
based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits rogether with future tax planning ,trul.gi.r.

Estimated fair value of unlisted securities

fair values of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market and cannot be measured based
quoted prices in active markets is determined using valuation techniques including Net Asset Value

method' The Group uses its iudgement to select a variery of method / methods and make assumptions that
are mainly based on market conditions existing at the end of each financial year.

e inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a

;ree of iudgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such
as liquidity risk, credit risk and volaulity. Changes in assumptions about these facrors could effect the reported
fair value of Frnancial instruments.
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JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED
Noter To The Flnanclal Statemcntr

Notec To Tbc Flnanclal Statement!

Ifote : 5 Tnde Rccelvrbtcr

Un secu red and con sid-redloo-d-

riods from due date of as at 3lst

I - 2 Years

ted Trade Receivables considered dou

Noter
al No Trade Receivables due by directors and its ofl.icers of the Company
bl There a.e no amount due to any related party

A! rt 31tt
Nlatch,2o42

In current accounts
Cash on hand

Note :7 Loans (UnE€cured,Conrldered Goodl

M/s Alipore Towers privatC

s Sreeram Dealcom private Limited
s Shreenathji Enterprises

lrans to Other than Body Corporates

13,540.63

4.615.80

at 3lst Marc

Perccntag
c to thc

total
Loanr and
Advancer

in tho
Daturo of

lo.nr

: All the aboye loans .re held In India.



JAYSHREE MRMAN LIMITED
Noter To The Flnrnclel St.tcmcntt

Note : 8 Othcr Flnenclal Agetr

Partlculsrr
Ar at 3let March,

2023
Ar et 31rt Merch,

2ol22
Ar rt lrt Aprll,

2o.21

f In'000 ? ln'000 ? in'000
Deposit with Stock Exchange
Rent Deposit

Totel

180.00
60.oo

180.00 180.00

24o.OC) 180.d, 180.OO

Notc : 9 Cunent Tat Aret (Nctl

Partlculerr
Ar rt 3lrt March,

20.23
Ar et 3lrt March,

2V22
At rt lrt Aprll,

2o.21
? In'000 ? In'000 ? ln'000

(i) Advance Income Tax & TDS (Net of Provision)
Total

2.103.03 l,666.44 1.344.90
2, l03.03 r.666.44 I,344.90

lYote : lO Othes Altet Currcnt

Partlculen
Ar et 3lrt Merch,

2ol23
Ar at 3lrt [erch,

2V22
Ar.t lrt April,

2U2l
? ln'000 a ln'000 ? ln'000

Advances to Staff
Advance for expenses

42.66 24.65
292.20

5.00

42.65 316.85 5.q)



JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED
Notec To The F'lnanclal Statementc

Note 11 Share Capltal

Partlcularg
Ar at 3lgt March- 2O23 As at 31st Match.2O22 As at lct Aorll. 2O21

Number of
shares ? in'000 Number of shares

? in'000 Number of
? in'000

(a) Authorised
Ordinary Equity shares of I 10 each

(b) Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up
Ordinary Equity shares of I 10 each

55,OO,OOO 55,OOO.OO ss,00,000 ss,000.00 ss,00,000 55,000.00

so,61,200 50,612.OO 50,61,200 50,612.00 50,61,200 50,612.OO

The company's objective for capital management is to maximise shareholder value, safeguard business continuity and support the growth of thecompany' The company determines the capital requirement based on annual operating plans and long-term and other strategic investment plans.The funding requirements are met through equity and operating cash flows generated. The company is not subject to any extemally imposed capitalrequirements.

. c) Reconciliation of Number of Shares
Ar at 3lrt March, 2O23 Ar at Slrt Mgtclr,2022 A! at 1rt Aptll,2O2lOpenlng Balance

Cl6lng Balaqcc

50,6r,200 50,61,200 50,61 ,20c

50,61,200 50,61,200 50,61.200

(d) Terms/Rights attached to Equity Shares
The company has only one class of equity shares having a par va.lue of ? lo/ - per share. All these shares have same right with respect to payment oldividend' repayment of capital and voting.The dividend pioposed,if any, by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholdres inensuing Annual General Meeting,

(el _Qetails _of.shares, hgld bv eac,h shSrq4older holding more than syo shat es:
Ac at 3lst March.2O23 Ac at 3lgt l|/|,stch.2o22 As at lst Aprll,2O2L

Number of
shares held

%o holding in that
class of shares

Number of shares
held

7o holding in that
class of shares

Number of
shares held

7o holding in
that class of

Equlty shares
M/s ICM Finance Private Limited
M/s Manphool Exports Ltd.
M/s Lebnitze Real Estates private Limited
Shreekant Varun Phumbhra HUF
M/s BNK Securities Pvt. Ltd.

730600
0

569000
659 t05
r73050

L4.44o/o
o.oo%

L1.240/0
L3.O20/o

3.42o/o

0
730600
328800
659 I 05
265350

14.440/0
6.50o/o

13.o20/o
3,240/o

0
730600
328800
659 105

0

L4.44o/o
6,500/0

t3.o20/o
o.ooo/o

s er:
ArAt3lgtMuch,2023 @

No. of rhareg o/o ofTotal 3hares No. of shares I o/o of Total rhares
"/o (jhange

durlng year
Anandlal Sharma
Anita Dugar
Aruind Rai
Ashok Kumar Das
Brahmadeb Tewari
Jagat Singh Dugar
Karunakar Nayak
Kripa Shankar Pandey
Madhu Baid
Pappu Agarwal

100

100

r00
100
100
100

100

100

500
500

O.OOo/o

0.000/o

0.00%
O.OOo/o

O.OOo/o

Q.OOo/o

0.oovo

O.OOo/o

O.Olo/o

O.Olo/o

100

100

100

r00
100
100
r00
100

s00
s00

o.ooo/o

0.00%
o.ooo
o.oovo
O.OOo/o

O.OOo/o

o.oovo
0.oo%o

0.01%
o.olvo

I6UU O.O4o/o 1800 O.O4Vo

Promoter'! !Iame ArAt3lr!Uarctr,2O2ffi
No. of tharet 7o ofTotal shares No. of charer o/"

Anita Dugar
Aruind Rai
Ashok Kumar Das
Brahmadeb Tewari
Jagat Singh Dugar
Karunakar Nayak
Kripa Shankar Pandey
Madhu Baid
Pappu Agarual

100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
s00
500

0.00olo

0.00%
o.oovo
O.OOo/o

o.ooo/o

0.00o/o

0.00%
O.OOo/o

o.olvo
o.olo/o

100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
500
500

Q.OQo/o

O.OOo/o

O.OOo/o

o.oovo
O.OOo/o

o.ooo/o

Q.OOo/o

o.ooyo
O.Olo/o
o.oto/"

r800 O.O4o/o 1800 O.O4o/c

g ) The company has neither issued bonus shares not has bought back any shares during last s years.
h) No ordinary shares have been reserved for issue under options and coniracts/ commitments for the sale of shares/disinvestment as3heet date.
') No securities convertible into Equity/ Preference shares have been issued by the company during the year.
) No calls are unpaid by any Director or Officer of the Company during the year.

'^'""-j



Note: 12 Other Equlty

Descrlptlon of nature and purpose of each reserve
tf Capttal Reaerve
Ttris reserve can be utilized in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
lll General Reserve

Y:*:^'::::y]:_""^":tTi":,o:l 1956, a general reserve. was,created through an annual transfer of net profit at a speciried percentage inaccordance with applicable regulations. consequent to the introduction of the companies Act, 2013 the requirement to mandatory transferspecified percentage of net profit to general reserve has been withdrawn
illl Retained Earnlng
Created out of accretion of profits and includes transfer of realised profit from other comprehensive income.
ivl Other Comprehenslve Income
The company has elected to recognise changes in the fair value of investments in equity and debt securities in "other comprehensive Income,,. Thchanges are accumulated within the "FVTocI Investments Reserve" within other equity, The company transfers amounts from this reserveretained earning when the securities are derecognised,

A. at 31rt Ar at let April,
2o2L

(a) Capital Reserve
Opening Balance

Add: Additions during the year

General Reserve

Opening Balance

: Transferred from surplus in Statement of profit and Loss

(c) Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of profit and Loss
Opening balance
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year
Add:Transfer to retained earnings on derecognition of inve

Closing balance

(d) Items of Other Comprehensive Income
Opening Balance

Other Comprehensive Income for the year (Net of
Income Tax on such items)

Transfer to retained earnings on derecognition of
investments

Closing Balance

100.oo

2,502.60

2,502.60

45,343.36
25,852.7r

-804.Or

2,5O2.60

45,343.36

23,O5,497.54

-7,15,O23.41

-24,856.45

7,74,668.00

rs,30,02s.53

804.0 r

7,74,668.00

15.65.617.68 23,05,497.54

r7.Lr.774.43



JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

Notes To The Financial Statements

Note : 13 Borrowlngs

Partlculars As at 31st
March, 2023

As at 3lst
March, 2022

As at lst
Aptll.2O2l

t in '000 t in '000 ? in'000
At amortised cost
Borrowings

Total
55,285.19 55.285.19 55.285.19
55,285.19 55,285.19 55,285.19

a) No loans have been guaranteed by the directois and oGrs.
b) The loan is repayable on demand and there is no default as on the balance sheet date in the
repayment of borrowings.

Note : 14 Other Financial Liabilitles

Particulars As at 3lst
March, 2023

As at 31st
March, 2o22

As at lst
Aprll,2O2l

t in'000 ? in'000 t in'000

Other Liability for Expenses

Total
540.OO 42.32 t7.43
540.OO 42.32 t7.43

Note : 15 Other Liabilities

-

I CurrentI

Particulars As at 3lst
March,2023

As at 3lst
March,2022

As at lst
April,2O2l

t in'000 ? in'000 ? in '000

Statutory Dues
Total

7,OO4.74 0.1 1

7.OO4.74 o.11



JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED
Notes To The Flnancial Statements

Note : 16 Revenue From Operatlons

Particulars

For the year
ended Slst

March,2023

For the year
ended 3lst

I|/|,arclr,2022
t in'000 { in'000

(a)

(b)
Sale of Goods
Interest Income on Loan given measured at amortised cost
Interest on L,oans*
*TDS Rs 88,922/- ( P.Y Rs t,28,382/-)

Total

889.2r
2,393.O2
1,283.82

889.21 3,676.83

A. Nature ofgoods and servlces
The compaly is engaged in the Purchase and sale of securities and same is only the reportable segment of the
company.
B. Disaggregatlon of revenue
i) Primary Geographical Markets
Within India
Outside India

889.21 3,676.83

Iotal 889.21 3.676.83
ii) (a) Major Products
Sale of Shares
lnterest Income 889.21

2,393.O2
r,283.82

l'ofaI 889.21 3,676.83
iii) Timing of Revenue

At a point in time 889,21 3,676.83
Total 889.21 3,676.83
iv) Contract Duration
Long Term
Short Term 889.21 3,676.83Iotal 489.21 3,676.83

Note : 17 Other Income

Particulars
For the year
ended 3lst

March,2023

For the year
ended 3lst

Match,2022
{ in'000 I in'000

(a)

(b)
Other non-operating inc
Profit on account of changes in FV of Equity Instruments

Total - Other non-operatlnE lncome

71,833.63 33,334.55

71,833.63 33,334.55

Note

Partlculars

For the year
ended 3lst

March,2023

For the year
ended 31st

Match,2022
? in'000 ? in'000

(ii)
(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(0

Other non-operatine income compri;;aa-
Prolit on Liquid Mutual Funds
Profit (Loss) on Sale of Non Current Investments
Sundry Balance Written Off
Dividend Received*
Facilitation Charges**
Interest Received on Income Tax Refund

Total

11.80
22,7t3.97
49,OOO.l l

ro7.7s

33,334.55

71,833.63 33,334.55
#TDS Rs 22,71,387 /- (P.Y Rs 33,33,455/)
#TDS Rs 20,76,276 /- ( P.Y Rs 0/-)

Note : 18 Purchases ofStock In Trade

Particulars

For the year
ended 31st

March,2O23

For the year
ended 3lst

l|ltr'atch,2022
? in'000 ? in'000

Purchases of Goods

Total
2,376.61
2.376.6r

llote : 19 Employee Benefits ExDense

Partlculars

For the year
ended 31st

March,2O23

For the year
ended 31st

Marc}r,2022
? in'000 ? in'000

Salaries, Bonus & Allowances

Total
4t9.67 549.36
419.67 | 549.36



JAYSHRIE NIRMAN LIMITED
Notes To The Financlal Statements

Note : 20 Depreciation & Amortlsatlon

Particulars

For the year
ended 3lst

March,2023

For the year
ended 3lst

March,2022
t in'000 t in'000

Depreciation on Plant, Property ana equi@
Total

12.t8
12.t8

Note : 21 Other Expenses

Partlculars

For the year
ended 3lst

March, 2023

For the year
ended 3lst

March,2o22
{ in'000 { in'000

lAdvertisement
lBank Charges

lComputer Expenses

lConsultancy Fees

lConveyance Expenses

lCustodial Charges

lDemat Charges

lDepository Charges

le-voting Charges

lFiling & Listing Fees
General & Miscellaneous Expenses
GST Paid
Legal & Professional Charges
Printing & Stationery Charges
Postage & Stamp
Rent, Rates & Taxes
Security Transaction Tax ]

Travelling Expenses 
I

Payments to Auditor I

As auditor for Tax Audit 
I

As auditor for Stautory Audit 
I

Totall

59.O5
o.o7

18.OO
2,OOO.OO

1.06
53.10

1.63
o.12

26.59
93.O8

3.42
7,474.59
2,O95.2O

o.36
o.t2

2L6.aO
139.31

100.oo

24.95
o.o2

53.10

47.92
tl.o7

105.15
L2.36
I 1.10
61.90

17.90

11.80
17.70

L2,282.52 374.96
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Note No 22
Earnlngs per share - The numerators and denominators used to calculate Basic / Diluted
earnings per share

Particulars

For the year
ended 31st

March, 2O23

For the year
ended 3lst

]0f,arch,2022
t in'OOO t in'OOO

(a) Amount used as the numerator
Profit after Tax -

(b) Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
used as the denominator for computing Basic Earnings
Per Share

Add: Weighted average number of dilutive potential equity shares
lC) Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

used as the denominator for computing Basic Earnings
Per Share

[df Nominal value of equity shares (Rs)

Basic earnings per share ln Rs. (a)/lb)
Diluted earnings per share in Rs. (allO

(A)

(B)

(c)

48,3O5.64

50,61,200

506 I 200
10.00
9.54
9.54

25,852.7L

50,61,200

5061200
10.00
5.11
5.11

Note No. : 23 Othet disclosures

1. contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)
NIL

2) There are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 45
days as at 3Lst March, 2023, 3lst March 2022 & 1 April 2021. This information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis
of information available with the Company.
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Notes formlng part of the Indlvlual Flnanclal Statements

60,OO8.48

25.17o/o

15,104.13

-3,401.30

33,7tO.46
25.77o/o

8,484.92

-627.1'7

Reconcitlatlon ofestlmated Income tax expense at Indian statutory Income tax rate to lncome tax expense reported lnlcf of proftt and loss.
Profit before lncome tax
Enacted Income tax rate
current tax provision on profit before income tax at enacted income tax rate in India
AdJustment for:
Expenses disallowed for tax purpose
Tax Payable at different Rate
Others*
Net Tax Ltabtllty

11,702.a3 7,857.75*othersincludescertainexpensesnotallowableunderincometaxact,capitallossesonwhichdeferred.m"
in capital gain tax rate.

As at
lst April 2O21

Deferred Tax Assets/Llabllldes
Deferred Tax Llabilltles

Fair Value of Investments through Other Comprehensive Income

Deferred tax assetg
Business loss and unabsorbed depreciation

Fair Value of Investments through Other Comprehensive Income

I{et Deferred Tax LlabiliHes
Net Deferred Tax Assets

Charge/(Credit) to Profit and Loss
Charge/(Credit) in Other Comprehensive Income

2,O5.574.57 2,97,879.46
z,uc,J I+.J / 2,97,8t9.46

4,542.93

Tax expense

Income tax recognised in profit and loss
Current tax expense
Deferred tax expense
Total Income tax expense

Deferred Tax recognised in other comprehensive income
Current tax recognised in Other comprehensive Income

For the year
ended 3lst March

2023

For the year
ended 3lst
March2o22

-9L,57A.2t



I JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED
lNotes To The Flnancial Statements
I

lNote : 25 Related Party Dlsclosures
l_Disclosure of the relationship and transactions with the related parties as defined in Inct AS-24

lDlsclosures" 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are as follows :

I

I 
, Llst ofRelated Partles

I

l.t Key Management personnel (KIUpf / Dlrectors

"Related

Name
MRS. KAKALI DUTT
SHRI RANJEET KUMAR BIHANI
SHRI PRADEEP AGARWAL
SHRI AMIT N PATEL
Sourav Banerjee

b)

Key Managerlal personnal/ Directors
SHRI PRADEEP AGARWAL

Deslgnatlon
CFO & Whole Time Director
Independent Director
Independent Director
CEO & Additional Director
Company Secretary

relatlonehlp
Name of Relatlves

Common Director

M/s Annudeep Credit Consultants pvt.
c)

IIf Traneactlon wlth related Dartles

Nature of transactlon/Name of Related party
For the year ended
3let March, 2O23

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

t in '000 ? in'000Lrtrecrors satarv (t perqulsltes
MRS. KAKALI DUT'T
SHRI AMIT N PATEL
Oflice Rent

tU

(ii)
M/s Annudeep Credit Consultants pvt. Ltd

r rg.oz

50.oo

45.00

50 00

Balance at end ofthe perlod

Partlculars/Name of Related party
For the year ended
3lst March, 2O23

For the year ended
3lst March, 2022

Other Llabllltv for Expenses
MRS. KAKALI DUTT
SHRI AMIT N PATEL
M/s Annudeep Credit Consultants pvt. Ltd,

(r)

III) Tbe transactions wlth related partles have been entered at an amount whtch are not materlally dltferentfrom those on normal commerclal terms.

rvf rhe amounta outstaadlng are unaecured and wlll be settled ln cash. No guarantees have been glven orrecelved' No expense has been recongnlsed ln current year and prevtous year for bad or doubtful debts lnrespect of the amounts owed by retated parHes.

vf rhe remuneratlon of dlrectors ls determtned by the Nomlnatlon & Remuneradon commlttee havlng regardto the performance of lndlvlduals and market trends.

[ote 26: Title Dceda of Immovable properfies
fhe company does not hold any Immovable property.

llote 27: Revaluatlon of property, plant & Egulpment
lhe company has not revalued it's property, plant and equipments during the current llnancial year.



JAYSHRTE NIRMAN LIMITED
Notes To The Financial Statements

28: Benaml Propertles
) compoany does not have any benami properties, where any proceedings have been initiated or pending against the com
holding any Benami Property.

ote 29: Wilful Defaulter
The company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or any financial institution or government or any government
authority.

Note 30: Transactloas wtth Strtkc otf Companlcs
Company does not have any transactions with struck-off companies.

Note 31: Charge or Satlsfactlon reglstered wtth Reglstrar ofCompanies

Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

ote 32: Restrlctlon ofNo. ofLayers ofSubsldlsry Companles
The company does not have any subsidiaries and as such the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 i
presently not applicable to the company.

I[ote 33: Arrangcments wlth repect to section 23o to 2sz of companles Act, 2o13.
No scheme of arrangement has been made by the competent authority in terms of Section 23O to 237 of The Comoanies Act_
2013, hence forth the same cannot be accounted for in the books ofaccounts ofthe comDanv.

lYote 34: Loans and Advaaces glven to Speclfled persons
l'he company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entities(lntermediaries) with
understanding that the intermediary shall:
a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other person(s) or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of t
:ompany (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or,
b)Provide any Gurantee, Security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

35: Loans and Advances taken from Speclfled persons
company has not received any funds from any other person(s) or entities(tntermediaries) with the understanding that

company shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other person(s) or entities identified inany manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or,
(b)Provide any Gurantee, Security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Note 36: Transactlons whlch have occurred durlng the Floanclal Year but not recoreded ln Books of Accounts of

are no such transactions which are not recorded in the books of accounts of the comoanv.

Note 37: Companles covered under the provlsloas ofCorporate Soclal Responstbility
The company is not covered under the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Note 38: Trade or Investmentg tn Crypto or Vlrtual Currency
The company has not trarted or invested in crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.
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39 Flnanclal In3truEent aad Related Dl:clotures.
A' Tbe canylng value and falr value of flaanclal lnrtrumentr by cat€gorler are ar followc:

Ar at 3l3t March,2023 A3 at 3lrt M.arcb,.20/22

I ta'OOO t ln'OOO
Flnancial eg3etr at mearured at fair value
tbrough Otber Conprehenrlvo lncome
Investments

Flnanclal ar3ret3 at meacured et amortked cost
Cash and cash equivalents
Trade receivables
Other Financial Assets
Ioans

Flaanclal llabllltter mearured at anortlred cort
Borrowings
Other financial liabilities

20,23,735.4O

A5 rt
lrt Aprll 2O2l

{ tn'OOO

t9,7 | ,194.90

282.14
36,923.a4

240.0O

15,094.52

27,60,394.80

zo5. t2

reo.oo
14,602.62

27)75'442.63 to,22,7o'5,79

to,ot,747 .30

I,490.33

180.00
19,288.15

55,285. l9
540.00

55,285. l9
42.32

s5,285. r9
17.43

A' I The management assessed that the fair values of cash and cash equivalents(including ottrer bank balances), other hnancia.l assets, tradepayables and other financial liabilities approximates their carrying amounts largely due to the short_term maturities of these instruments.

B. Falr value blerarchy

The following are the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are {a) recognized andmeasured at fair value and (b) measured at amortized cost and for -hich fair value are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide anindication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the company has classilied its financial instruments into thethree levels of fair value measurement as prescribed under the Ind AS I l3 "Fair Value Measurement,'.

55,825. l9 s5,327.52 55,3O2.62

Partlcularr Level I Level 2 Lwel 3at falr a3.t 3l3t March, 2023
Equity shares
Mutual funds

19,58,186.83 13,008.08

t9,58,186.83 I
at falr value as at 3l3t Nlatcb,,2022
shares 27,O1,487.42

42,977.31ual funds 15,930.08

,464.72 15,
at falr vafue as at llt Aptl!,20121

Equity shares 9,73,006.t7
13,038.05

15,703.08utual funds

15,



JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED
Notes form rt of the Indlviual Financlal Statements

Valuation Process:
L€vel I inputs for quoted equity shares of the company have been taken from price actively traded in the stock exchanges. Themain level 3 inputs for unquoted investments by the Company are derived and evaluated as follows:
Fair value of investment in equity shares of level 3 investments has been determined taking net asset value (NAV). Fair value ofinvestments in preference shares has been determined by calculating the present value of all the cash flows receivable in future
by the Company.

During the year ended 3lst March 2023 and 3lst March 2022,there were no transfers between kvel I and kvel 2 fair value
measurements, and no transfer into and out of L€vel 3 fair value measurements.

C. Flnanclal rlrk mauagernent obJectlver and pollcler
The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, including market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Companycontinues to focus on a system-based approach to business risk managemeni Th" co-p"ry's financial risk management process seeks toenable the early identification, evaluation and effective management of key risks facing the business. Backed by strong internal controlsystems, the current Risk Management system rests on policies and procedures issuid by appropriate autlrorities; process of regulurevrews / audits to set appropriate risk limits and controls; monitoring oisuch risks and compliante ionfirmation for the same.

(tl Mark€t rl.k
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flow of financial instruments may fluctuate because of changes in marketconditjons' Market risk broadly comprises three tvpes ofrisks namely currency risk, interest rate risk and price risk (for commodities). Theabove risks may arlect the companyt income and i*p..se" and / or value of iis investments. The compmy,s exposure to and managementofthese risks are explained below-

lal ltt€rert rate rlsk
There is no floating rate borrowing availed by the companv during the year as well as previous year, hence no lnterest rate risk arriverelating to financial liabilities.

lbl Forelgn orrency rlek
Foreign currency risk is the risk that t}te fair value of future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchangerates. Currently the Company does not have any foreign currency exposure.

(cl Prico Rlrk :

Price risk is the risk of changes in price due to market condition. changes in market price of quoted shares will have impact on prol.it. A5%ochangeinpricewillhaveanimpactof Rs.97,909.34thousand pl/B/2o22-Rs. l,37,223.24thousand) onstatementof profit&
Inss.

(iil Credlt rlrL
credit risk is the risk of financial loss arising from counter-ptrty failure to repay or seruice debt according to the contractual terms orobligations' credit risk encompasses both the direct risk of default md the risk of deterioration of creclit worthiness as well asconcentration risks.

Financial inshuments that are subject to credit risk and concentration thereof principally consist of Interest receivables, loans receivables,investments in preference share and other financial assets. None of the dnancial instruments of the company result in materialconcentration of credit risk.

(iii) Ltquldtty rtrk

Liquiditv risk is the risk that the compmy will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. The company,s principalsources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents, working capital borrowings, the cash flow that is generated from operations mdproceeds of maturing financial assets' The company manages it; liquidity risk-by ensuring, as far as possible, that it will always havesullicient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due. Aciordingly, no liquidity iisk is perceived.
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The table below summrizes the maturity profile of the company's financial tiabilities:
L.r than I

yeat I to 5 yearr Mor6 tban 5 ye.rr
Ar at 3l March 2O23
Borrowings
Other finmcial liability

Ar at 3l March 2022
Borrowings
Other financial liability

Ar at 1 Aprll 2021
Borrowings
Other financial liability

540.00
55,285.19 55,285.19

540.00
55,825.20540.O0 55,285. I 9

55,28s. l9 s5,28s. l 9
42.3242.32

42.32 55,285. l9 55,327.52

17.43
17.43

55,285.19

55,285.19

55,285. I 9

s5,302.62

Itvf CrpltalEatag€D€nt
For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, preference share capital and short termborrowings' and all other equity reserues attributable to the iquity holders, The primary objective of the company,s capital management isto maximize the shareholder value and to ensure the company;s 

"bility 
to continue as a going concern.

'l'he tollowing table summarises the capital of the

As at 3 I st March, 2O23 As at 31 March 2O22 Asat3l March2021
Borrowings ss,28s. t9 55,28s. l9 55,285. l9
kss: Cash and cash equivalents 282.14 265.t2 1,490.33
Net debt 55,003.06 ss,020.08 53,794.86
Equity t7,62,386.43 24,29,104.20 8,73,225.96
Total Capital (Equity+ Net Debt) r 8. 17.389.49 24,84,124.27 9,27,020.82
Debt-Equity ratio 0.03 o.o2 0.06

The Company's management reviews the capital
strategies.

structure of the company on a need basis when planning any expansions and growtlr



JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Indiviual Financial Statements

Note No 40
Analytlcal Ratios

Current Assets Decrease is due to
crease ln current

liabilities and
increase in trade
receivables.

Increase in ratio is
because ofdecrease
in other equity.

Debt Service
Coverage
ratio Not Applicable

Return on
Equity Ratio

Profit After Tax verage Equity 47.21o/o Due to increase in
profit during the
year

Not Applicable

receivable
turnover ratio

receivables
Increase is due to
increase in trade
receivable during
the year.

Trade
payables
turnover ratto Not Applicable

Net Capi
Turnover
ratios

verage Net Increase is due to
increase in annual
revenue.

Total Revenue Decrease is due to
increase in Total
revenue.

Capital
Employed

Earnings before
lnterest and
taxes

Due to increase in
profrt during the
year

Return on
Investments

Regular Income
from Investments

Investments Due to decrease in
investment income
during the year



JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Indiviual Financial statements
Note No. : 4L.L

Explanation of transition to Ind AS
(A)

se financial statements, for the year ended 31st March,2023, are the first financial
statements, the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. Accordingly, th
Company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable fc
year ended 31st March, 2023, together \Mith the comparative figures for the year ended
3lst March,2022, as described in the summary of significant accounting policies. In
preparing these financial statements, the Company's opening ba-lance sheet wa
prepared as at lst April, 2O2I, i.e. the date of transition to Ind AS,

This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Company and an
explanation on how the transition from the previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected its
financial statements, including the Balance Sheet as at lst April, 2O2I and the
financial statements for the vear ended 31st March. 2022.

(B)

Under Ind AS 109, at initial recognition of a financial asset, an entity may make
irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fair value of an investmen
in an equity instrument in other comprehensive income. Ind AS 101 allows such
designation of previously recognized financial assets, as 'FVTOCI' on the basis of the
facts and circumstances that existed at the date of transition to Ind AS. Accordingly,
the Company has designated its investments in certain equity instruments at fai
va-lue through other comprehensive income on the basis of the facts and
circumstances that existed as at the date of transition to Ind AS.

(c)

estimates as at lst April, 2021 and as at 31st March 2022 are consistent with
those made for the sarne dates in accordance with Indian GAAP (after adjustments to
reflect any differences in accounting policies).

(D)
Ind AS 101 requires the de-recognition requirements of Ind AS 109 to be applied
prospectively to transactions occurring on or after the date of transition.

Therefore, the Company has not recognized financial assets and liabilities under Ind
AS which were derecognized under the previous GAAP as a result of a transaction tha
occurred before the date of transition.

(El

The Company has applied the requirements in Ind AS 109 at the date of transition t
Ind AS.
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JAYSHREE I{IRMAIY LIMITED
Noter formlng part ofthe Financlal statementr for the year ended 31st March 2023

41.3. Reconclliatlon of Statement of Proftt & Losr for th" y""t 
"ttded 

3l"t Nlatch,23122

Note No. Prevloua GAAP

Income
Revenue from operations
Other Income

Total income
Expenaee

Purchases

Employee benefit expense
Other expenses

Total expencer
Prollt before tax
Income tax expens€

Current tax
Deferred tax
Earlier year tax

Total lncome tax expense

Proflt for the year
Other comprehenslve lncome
Items that wlll not be reclasslfled to proflr or toss
Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive
Income

Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified
to profit ooss

Re-measurement of (losses) on defined benefit plans
Income tax effect

Total Other Comprehensive income, net of taxes
Total other comprehenslve lncome for the yeas

D(ii)

D(i)

3,676.83
32,530.54
36,m3?

2,376.61
549.36

374.96
3.300.92
32,906.45

8,140.30

8,140.30

24,766.L5

EITect of
tranrition

804.01

804.01

804.01

-2A2.Ss

Ind AS

3,676.83
33,334.55
37,01 I .38

2,376.61
549.36

374.96
3"3OO92
33,7r0.46

8,140.30
-282.55

D(iii)

D(ii)

55 7,857,75

25,852.711,O86.56

L7,27,774.96
17,27,774.96

-L,97,749.43

-1,97,749.43

D

(rt

s3 15,30,O2s.53

- 15,30,025.53 15,30,025.53
24,766.L5 15,31,112.O9 15,55,878.24

Notes to flrst-tlme Adoption
Fair valuatlon of Investments
Under the Indian GAAP, investments in equity instruments, Preference share, bonds and mutuat fund
classified as long term investments or current investments based on the intended holdrng period
realisability. Long term investments were carried at cost less provision for other than temporary decline in the
value of such investments. Current investments were carried at lower of cost and fair value. Under Ind AS,
these investments are required to be measured at fair value. The resulting fair value changes of these
investments (other than equity instnrments and alternative investment designated as at FVTOCI) have been
recognised in retained earnings as at the date of transition and subsequently in the profit or loss ior the
ended 3lst March 2023
Fair value changes with respect to investments in equity instruments designated as at FVTOCI have been
recognised in "FWOCI - Equity Investments Reserve" as at the date of transition and subsequently in the other
comprehensive income for the year ended 3lst March 2023.

Deferred Tax
Indian GAAP required deferred tax accounting using the income statement approach, which focuses
differences between taxable profits and accounting profits for the period.whereas, ind AS 12 requires entito account for deferred taxes using the balance sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differer
between the carrying amount of an asset or liability in the balance sheet and its tax base. Deferred
adjustments are recognised/ derecognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in retained
earnings or a separate component ofequity.

Other comprehenslve income
Items of income and expense that are not recognised in profit or loss but are shown in
income includes re-measurements of fair value gains or (losses) on FVTOCI instmments.
comprehensive income did not exist under previous GAAp.
Re-Classlflcatlons

other comprehen
The concept of

Assets / liabilities which do not meet the definition of financial asset / financial liability have been reclassified
to other asset / liability.

(ii)

(iiil

(ivl



JAYSHRTE IYIRI}IAN LIMITED
of the Flnanelal Statementr for the year ended 3lct March 2023

41.4 Reconclllatlon of total equrty a3 "t st.t nn.@

42

As per our report ofeven date attached
J Jaln & Company
Chartered Accountants
Regn No. 31OO64E

43

Segment Reportlngt

Previous GAAP figures have been reclassified/regrouped to confirm the presentation requirements under IND AS andrequirements laid down in Division-Il of the schedule-lll of the companies Act, 2013.

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDlrectors
JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

SanJay Lodha
Partner

Membership No. O58266
UDIN : 23O58266BGTSqrA12g8
Place : Kolkata
Date: 7th September 2O23

xffiitt
CFO & trIhole-Time Director

DIN: O8536359

Pradeep Agarwal
Independent Director
DIIY : OO166984

Amit N Patel
CEO & Additional Director

DIN: 09795548

SGEfrani[ee
Company Secretary

Shareholder's equity as per previous GAAp

Adlugtmentg ar per tnd AS
in/(Loss) Fair valuation of investment through other comprehensive income

Deferred Tax impact on above
Deferred tax asset created on Brought forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation
Shareholder'c equlty as per tnd Ag

I,18,781.18

26,03,317.00
-2,97,819.46

4,825.48
24,29,1O4.2O

94,015.03

8,74,738.O3
- 1,00,070.03

4,542.93
8,73,225.96
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